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VISION

Aiming for continued growth, we will further develop
our strengths to seize new opportunities and maintain our

steadfast commitment.

MISSION

O Meet the challenges of highly competitive market with our expertise,
creativity and service.

O Develop & maintain strong client relationship.

00 Continuously enhance our contributions towards industrial develop-
ment of the country.

O Above all, inatradition of prudent growth, our unwavering determi-
nation to strengthen long-term earnings and return on shareholders’
equity will endure.
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NOTICE OF THE FIFTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Noticeishereby given that the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of Security Investment Bank Limited will be held at the
Registered Office of the company located at Flat No. 4, 3rd Floor, Al-Baber Centre, Main Markaz, F-8, |slamabad, on
Monday, April 24, 2006 at 11.00 a.m. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1) Toconfirmthe minutesof Fourteenth Annua General Meeting held on April 25, 2005.

2 Toreceiveand adopt the audited accounts of the company for the year ended December 31, 2005 together with the
Directors and Auditors report thereon.

3 Toapprovethe payment of cash dividend @ 10% i.e. Rs. 1/- per share and issuance of bonus shares @ 15%i.e. 1.5
shares for every ten existing shares held, as recommended by the Board of Directors, for the year ended
December 31, 2005.

4) Toappoint auditorsand fix their remuneration for the year ending December 31, 2006. The present auditors M/s.
Muniff Ziauddin & Co. Chartered Accountantsretire and being eligible, offer themselvesfor re-appointment.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
5 Totransact such other business as may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chair.
BOOK CLOSURE

The sharetransfer books of the company will remain closed from 17th day of April 2006 to 24th day of April 2006 (Both
daysinclusive). Transfer received in order at the office of the share registrar of the company by the close of businesson
15th day of April 2006 will betreatedintime.

By order of the Board

Muhammad Amin Khatri
Company Secretary
|lamabad.
Date: April 03, 2006

NOTES

1) A member entitled to attend and vote at thismeeting isentitled to appoint aproxy to attend and vote on hig/her
behalf. Proxiesin order to be effective must be received at the office of the shareregistrar of the company duly
stamped and signed not |ess than 48 hours before the meeting.

2 Membersare requested to promptly communicate to the company any changein their addresses.

3 Account holders and sub-account holders holding book entry securities of the company in the Centra
Depository System of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, who wish to attend the Annual
General Meeting, are requested to please bring their original National 1dentity Card with copies thereof duly
attested by their bankers for identification purposes.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Directors of Security Investment Bank Limited are pleased to present the 14th annua report of your
Bank for the year ended December 31, 2005.

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

Pakistan’s economic growth has accelerated to more than 6 percent over the last few years with real GDP
rising to 8.4 percent. This growth is broad based with all major sectors performing well and this momentum
can be seen in the local bourses where strong corporate performances have enabled the KSE - 100 Index to
break all previous records. The impressive growth momentum has caught attention of the International
World, where the total foreign investment for the first half of fiscal year 2005-06 was US$ 1.462 hillion,
showing arise of 190% over the same period last year. High ail prices and the enormous cost of rebuilding
and rehabilitation of earthquake victims reasons to high inflation figure which has resulted in tight monetary
control and increased lending rates. Most business environment indicatorsin Pakistan are consistent. Financia
sector indicators are comparable to or better than the benchmark standards, but further improvements
would stimulate private sector investment. External performanceisgenerally good, though the current account
surplus has eroded as growth has accelerated. The ratio of trade to GDP is low, and exports are
disproportionately concentrated in cotton, clothing and textiles. FDI inflows are low; FDI is needed to help
upgrade manufacturing and Infrastructure. Infrastructure indicators are average for low-income, but need
substantial improvement if transformational development is to be sustained. Specia focus is needed on
roads and electricity.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the year 2005, SIBL maintained its revenue growth by making Rs. 91.845 million operating profit, an
increase of around 10% over the profit earned during the year 2004. Considering the fact that the tight
monetary policy stance of the Central Bank continued during the whole year 2005 in order to curb the rising
inflationary pressure, which resulted in 87% increase in cost of deposits and borrowings from the last
financial year. The stock market crises which started in March 2005 was stretched over major portion of the
above financial year. Despite these factors due to the collective efforts of the management under the
supervision of the board we managed to earn gross income of Rs. 189.282 million as compared to
Rs. 150.479 million for the year 2004, thereby showing an increase of around 25%. Major sources contributing
towards this profitability were income on financing and placements which covered more than 50% of the
income earned.
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SIBL INCOME DISTRIBUTION

Other Income
1%

Profit from Banks
6%

Gain on Investments
12%

Financing and
Placement
53%

Profit on Securities
28%

The total assets amount increased to Rs. 2,456.265 million as compared to last year’s
amount of Rs. 1,723.517 million, hence showing an increase of 43%.

SIBL- TOTAL ASSETS
AMOUNTS(MIN)
2,456
2,500 -
2,000 1,544 1,740 1,724
1,572
1,500
1,000
500 |
100% 98% 11 110% 156%
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
YEARS

DIVIDEND

As per our policy wewould like to share earnings of SIBL with our shareholdersand for thefiscal year ended
December 31, 2005, the Board is pleased to announce cash Dividend of 10% (i.e. Rs. 1 per share) alongwith
issuance of Bonus Shares @ 15% (i.e. 1.5 shares for every ten shares held).

. |
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board regularly reviews the company’s strategic direction, business plans and performance in the light
of the company’ soverall objectives. The board is committed to maintain the high standards of good corporate
governance. The company has been in compliance with the provisions set out by the State Bank of Pakistan,
Securities& Exchange Commission of Pakistan and thelisting rules of the Stock Exchanges. We further want
to confirm that:

. The financial statements, prepared by the management of the company, present fairly its state of
affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.
. Proper books of account of the company have been maintained.
. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial
statements, and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.
. International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of
financia statements and there has been no departure from them.
. The system of internal control issound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
. There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed
inthelisting regulations.
. Key operating and financia dataof last six yearsof Security Investment Bank Limited areasfollows:
Y ear ended December | December | December | December | December | June | June
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 | 1999
(18 months
Share Capital 373 373 324 282 201 165 165
Shareholder’s Equity 602 530 463 387 356 232 189
Deposits 565 448 478 270 254 499| 1,043
Borrowings 1,253 726 703 728 948 285 50
Advances 171 230 288 240 286 31 928
Investments 289 556 1,273 1,125 724 219 132
Operating Profit R 83 132 68 65 55 32
Provisions against - - - - - - -
non-performing advances
Net Profit after provisiong 71 638 108 51 50 43 21
Total Assets 2,456 1,724 1,740 1544 1572 1,046 | 1,345
Dividend 10% - 10% [12.5% - - 10%
Bonus 15% 15% 15% - - 22% -
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. Ason December 31, 2005 based on the unaudited accounts, the value of investment of Provident Fund
isRs. 1.446 million.

. The pattern of shareholding as at December 31, 2005 along with the disclosure required under the
Code of Corporate Governance is annexed to the report.

. During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Board of Directors held four meetings. Attendance of
each Director is as follows:

Name No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Khursheed K.Marker
Haji Jan Muhammad
Haji Abdul Rauf
Mr. Muhammad Younus Abdul Aziz Tabba
Mr. Magbool H. H. Rahimtoola
Mr. Muhammad Igbal Kasbati
Mr. Muhammad Saleem Rathod

Db DNWS

Leave of absence was granted to Directors who could not attend some meetings.
CREDIT RATING

JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Limited has reaffirmed the medium to long-term rating of A (Single A)
and short-term rating of A-1 (A One) to Security Investment Bank Limited (SIBL).

EXCHANGE COMPANY

SIBL Exchange Company (Pvt) Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Security Investment Bank Ltd. has
commenced its operation from February 28, 2006. We plan to enhance the activities of the exchange company
in a couple of months.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Despite the impact of the earthquake and constraints imposed by rising energy prices, Pakistan's economy
is expected to remain on a high growth trajectory during FY06. The real GDP growth could be modestly
bel ow-target dueto adowdown in agriculture and arel atively weak performance by |arge-scale manufacturing
(primarily owing to capacity constraints and a high base effect). The services sector, however, is likely to
continue performing better than anticipated due to expansion in the Telecommunications and Financial
Industries. SIBL will also get the benefit of favorable economic environment in the country. The Capital
market of the Country is aso expected to perform better which will increase our earnings potential. We
expect Nationa Commaodity Exchange Limited to start its operation during the current financial year which
will enhance earnings opportunities.
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AUDITORS

The present auditors of the bank M/s. Muniff Ziauddin & Co, retire and being eligible, offer themselves for
reappointment.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors express their deepest gratitude for the continuous support and encouragement extended by
Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan and State Bank of Pakistan. We aso acknowledge the
understanding shown by the shareholders. The management and the staff are aso worth praising for their
efforts in achieving these results.

On behalf of the Board
Khursheed K. Marker
(Chairman)
Karachi:
March 28, 2006
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance contained in the Listing
Regulations of Karachi, Lahore and |slamabad Stock Exchanges, for the purpose of establishing aframework
0 good governance, whereby alisted company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate
governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

1

10.

11.

The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors on its Board of
Directors. At present the Board comprises of six non-executive directors.

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as adirector in ten or more listed companies.

All the directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment
of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or NBFC. No director in the board is a member of any of the
stock exchanges in Pakistan.

No casua vacancy occurred during the year under review.

The Company has prepared and adopted a* Statement of Ethicsand Business Practices', which has been
reviewed and signed by all the directors and employees of the Company.

The Board has developed avision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies
of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies aong with the dates on which
they were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO,
have been taken by the Board.

The mestings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by adirector elected
by the Board for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices of the
Board meetings, aong with agenda and working papers, were circulated at |east seven days before the
meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circul ated.

The CEO conducted orientation course for the directors during the year to apprise them of their duties
andresponsibilities.

The Board has approved appointment of Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including their
remuneration and terms and conditions of employment, as determined by the Chief Executive Officer.

The Directors' report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code
and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Thefinancia statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the
Board.

The Directors, Chief Executive Officer and Executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the
Company other than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The Company has complied with &l the corporate and financia reporting requirements of the Code.

The Board has formed an audit committee. It comprises three members, all of whom are non-executive
Directors including the Chairman of the Committee.

The meetings of the Audit Committee were held once every quarter prior to approval of interim and fina
results of the company and as required by the Code. The terms of reference of the committee have been
formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

The Board has set-up an effective interna audit function manned by suitably qualified and experienced
personnel who are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company and are involved in the
internal audit function on afull time basis.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountantsof Pakistan, that they
or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company
and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants
(IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the listing regul ations and the auditors have confirmed that they have
observed IFAC guiddines in this regard.

We confirm that dl other material principles contained in the Code have been complied with.

For and on behalf of the Board

Muhammad Saleem Rathod Khursheed K. Marker
Chief Executive Chairman

I 0
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REVIEW REPORT TOTHE MEMBERSON STATEMENT OF
COMPLIANCE WITH BEST PRACTICESOF CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance
as applicable to the company for the year ended December 31, 2005, prepared by the Board of Directors of Security
Investment Bank Limited to comply with the Listing Regulation No. 37 of the Karachi Stock Exchange (Guarantee)
Limited, Listing Regulation No. 40 Chapter XIII of the Lahore Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited and Listing
Regulation No. 36 of the Ilamabad Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited, wherethe Company islisted.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility isto review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the
Statement of Compliance reflectsthe status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate
Governanceand report if it doesnot. A review islimited primarily toinquiries of the company's personnel and review of
various documents prepared by the company to comply with the Code.

As part of the audit of financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal
control systems sufficient to plan the audit and devel op an effective audit approach. We have not carried out any special
review of theinternal control system to enable usto express an opinion asto whether the Board's statement on internal
control covers al controls and effectiveness of such internal controls.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention, which causes usto believe that the Statement of Compliance

does not appropriately reflect the company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained in the
Code of Corporate Governance as applicableto the company for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Karachi; MUNIFF ZIAUDDIN & CO.
March 28, 2006 Chartered Accountants

s |
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SECURITY INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
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AUDITORS REPORT TOTHE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of SECURITY INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED asat December 31, 2005 and
the related profit and loss account, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes
forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

Itistheresponsibility of the company's management to establish and maintain asystem of internal control, and prepare
and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements of
the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the above said statements are free of
any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclo-
suresin the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates
made by management, aswell as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonabl e basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that:

@ in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the company as required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1984,

(b) in our opinion:
(0] the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn upin

conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and arein agreement with the books of account and
are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied except for the changes as
stated in note 4.1 with which we concur;

(i) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the company’ s business; and

(iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in
accordance with the objects of the company;

(© in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance
sheet, profit and loss account, cash flow statement and statement of changesin equity together with the notes
forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the
information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and respectively giveatrue
and fair view of the state of the company's affairsasat December 31, 2005 and of the profit, its cash flows and
changesin equity for the year then ended; and

(d) in our opinion Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 was deducted by the
company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.

Karachi; MUNIFF ZIAUDDIN & CO.
March 28, 2006 Chartered Accountants

s |
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2005

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Tangible fixed assets

Stock exchangemembership card - intangible

Longterminvestments
Deferred tax asset
Deferred cost

CURRENT ASSETS
Shorttermfinancing

Shortterm placements

Short terminvestments

Advances, deposits, prepayments and
other receivables

Cash and bank balances

EQUITY ANDLIABILITIES

SHARECAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised Capital
50,000,000 ordinary sharesof Rs. 10/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
Statutory reserve
Unappropriated profit

Surplus on revaluation of investments-net

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferredliabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings

Short term deposits
Accrued and other liabilities

Contingenciesand Commitments

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts.

MUHAMMAD SALEEM RATHOD
Chief Executive

Note

© 00 ~NO O

R RESB

& &

17
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Rupees Rupees
2,744,507 768547
36,000,000 36,000,000
476,244,904 -
487,443 3,564,858
115,648 216,853
170,634,198 230,480,892
1,154,645,225 776,105,645
289,403,485 555,803,027
68,290,371 55,507,174
257,698,952 65,069,926
1,940,672,231 1,682.966,664
2,456,264,733 1,723516,922
500,000,000 500,000,000
372,706,950 372,706,950
99,236,880 85,109,274
129,688,766 73,178,344
601,632,596 530,994,563
10,711,063 465,522
4,001,955 3,718,775
1,252,500,000 726,242,575
564,883,949 4475257196
22,535,170 14,569,686
1,839,919,119 1,188,338,057
2,456,264,733 1,723516,922

KHURSHEEDK.MARKER

Charman

. |
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

2005 | | oo
Note Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Return on financing and placements PA] 99,255,963 54,037,807
Return on Securities 24 53,642,499 59,424,515
Gain on sale of investments 23,622,172 34,844,173
Profit on deposit with banks 11,175,532 537,085
Otherincome 5 1,585,571 1,634,990
189,281,737 150478570
EXPENDITURE
Return on deposits and borrowings 2% 75,814,414 40,609,213
Operating expenses 7 21,622,357 26,546,759
97,436,771 67,155,972
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 91,844,966 83,322,598
Provisionfor taxation 2 21,206,938 15,292,547
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 70,638,028 68,030,051
EARNINGS PER SHARE 2 1.90 183
The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts.
MUHAMMAD SALEEM RATHOD KHURSHEED K.MARKER
Chief Executive Chairman

. |
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating profit beforetaxation

Adjustment for non-cash and other items
Depreciation

Amortization of deferred cost

Gain on disposal of shares

Gain on disposal of fixed assets
(Gain)/loss on sale of securities
Provision for gratuity

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Before Working Capital Changes

Increasein financing and placements
(Increase)/decrease in advances, deposits, prepayments
and other receivables

Increase/(decrease) in deposits

Increase/(decrease) in borrowings

Increase/(decrease) in accrued and other liabilities

Incometax paid
Gratuity paid
Dividendpaid

NET CASH FLOWSFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWSFROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets

(Purchase)/sale of investments (shares)
(Purchase)/Sale of securities

Investment in Subsidiary

Sale proceeds from disposal of fixed assets

NET CASH USED ININVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWSFROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The annexed notesform anintegral part of these accounts.

MUHAMMAD SALEEM RATHOD
Chief Executive

s |

14

2005 2004
Rupees Rupees
91,844,966 83,322,598

85,360 944,233
101,205 17577
(23,622,172) (34,844,173
- (182,933)
(83,260) 3,685,881
768,000 690,500
(22,750,867) (29,588,915)
69,094,099 53,733,683
(318,692,886) (335,401,381)
(17,170,245) 9,306,982
117,358,153 (30,661,676)
526,257,425 23742575
9,272,295 (4,841,298)
317,024,742 (337,854,798)
(16,407,702) (36,362,169)
(484,820) (348,333)
(1,306,811) (708,244)
(18,199,333) (37,418,745)
367,919,508 (321,539,860)
(2,061,320) (104,236)
(70,181,750) 12,187,221
(3,047,412) 277,803,707
(100,000,000) -
- 250,000
(175,290,482) 290,136,692
192,629,026 (31,403,169)
65,069,926 96,473,094
257,698,952 65,009,926

KHURSHEEDK.MARKER

Charman
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Security I nvestment Bank Limited

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Balance as at
January 01, 2004

Net profit for the year

Reserve for issuance of
bonusshares

Bonussharesissued
during the year

Transfer to
Statutory Reserve

Balance as at
December 31, 2004

Net profit for the year

Transfer to
Statutory Reserve

Balance as at
December 31, 2005

Share Statutory Reserve for Unappropriated Total
Capita Reserve BonusShares Profit
(Note 15) (Note 16)
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
324,093,000 71,503,263 - 67,368,254 462,964,517
- - - 68,030,051 68,030,051
- - 48,613,950 (48,613,950) -
48,613,950 - (48,613,950) - -
- 13,606,011 - (13,606,011) -
372,706,950 85,109,274 - 73,178,344 530,994,568
- - - 70,638,028 70,638,028
- 14,127,606 - (14,127,606) -
372,706,950 99,236,880 - 129,688,766 601,632,596

MUHAMMAD SALEEM RATHOD

Chief Executive

KHURSHEEDK.MARKER
Charman

k. |
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

1 LEGAL STATUSAND OPERATION

Security Investment Bank Limited (SIBL) is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984. Its shares are qouted on Karachi, Lahore and | slamabad Stock Exchanges. The
registered officeof SIBL issituated at Flat No. 4, 3rd Floor, Al-Baber Centre, Main Markaz, F-8, |slamabad.

SIBL islicensedtocarry out busi nessof investment finance servicesasaNon-Banking Finance Company (NBFC)
under section 282C of the Compani esOrdinance, 1984 and theNon-Banking Finance Compani es(Establishment
and Regul ation) Rules, 2003 issued by the Securitiesand Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) (previously
thiswas covered under SRO 585(1)/87 dated July 13, 1987, issued by the Ministry of Finance).

JCR-VISCredit Rating Company hasgivenmediumtolong-termratingof SIBL at'A' (SingleA) andtheshort-
termratingat'A-1' (A one) withastableoutlook.

2 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financia statements have been prepared in accordance with approved International Accounting
Standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Approved
accounting standards comprise of such International Accounting Standards as notified under the provisions
of theCompaniesOrdinance, 1984. Wherever, therequirementsof theCompaniesOrdinance, 1984 or directives
issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) differ with the requirements of these
standards, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 or the requirements of the said directivestake
precedence.

3 BAS SOF MEASUREMENT

Thesefinancia statementshave been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for held for trading
and availablefor saleinvestments, which are stated at fair value.

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

41 Changein AccountingPolicy

Consequent to the substitution of the fourth schedule of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 made by
Securitiesand Exchange Commission of Pakistan. SIBL haschangeditsaccounting policy pertaining
to recognition of dividends declared subsequent to the year end. As per new policy these are not
recognized in the financial statements as liability if declared after year end. Previously, dividends
declared subsequent to year end was treated as adjusting event and recognized in the financial
statementsasliability. Thechangeinaccounting policy hasbeen appliedretrospectively, inaccordance
withthebenchmark treatment specifiedinl AS8 (Net Profit or Lossfor thePeriod, Fundamental Errors
and Changesin Accounting policies).

During the current year, the company has a so changed its accounting policy in respect of valuation
of investmentsclassified asheldtomaturity. According tothenew policy, theseinvestmentsarecarried
at amortized cost. Previoudly, theseinvestmentsweremarked to market asper therequirementsof SBP's
BSD Circular No. 20 dated August 04, 2000 and therel ated surplus/ deficit wasshowninthe balance
sheet bel ow equity. Thischangehasbeen madeto comply withtherequirementslaidddownintheSBP's
BSD Circular No. 14 dated September 24, 2004. Thechangeinaccounting policy did not haveany impact
ontheprofit andlossaccount for the current and the prior periods. Had the accounting policy not been
changed, thedeficit on revaluation of investmentsas at December 31, 2005 would have been reduced
by Rs. 21,999,578/ net of f deferred tax.
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45
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Changein Accounting Estimates

During the current year, the company has changed its accounting estimate for charging depreciation
on fixed assets. Previoudly full year depreciation was being charged in the year of addition and no
depreciation wasbeing charged intheyear of disposal. Fromthe current year full month depreciation
ischargedinthemonth of additionwhileno depreciationischargedinthemonth of disposal. Had this
change in accounting estimate not been made the depreciation charge for the year would have been
higher by Rs. 929,044/-.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Operating fixed assets are stated at cost |ess accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is charged to income applying the straight line method, whereby the cost of an asset is
written off over its estimated useful life.

Full month'sdepreciation is charged on additions during the month in which asset isacquired, while
no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

Minor renewal sor replacements, maintenance, repairsand profit or losson disposal of fixed assetsare
includedincurrent year'sincome. Major renewal sand repairsare capitalized.

Intangible

Thisisstated at acquisition cost. Provisionsaremadefor permanent diminutioninval ueof such assets,
if any.

I nvestmentsin Subsidiary

Investment in Subsidiary (not heldfor disposal purpose) iscarried at cost |essimpai rment losses, if any.

Deferred Cost

Deferred cost comprising formation and preliminary expenses, sharesissue expenses, pre-operating
expenses and office renovation expenses are amortized over aperiod of five years.

Invesments

The management of SIBL determinesthe appropriate classification of itsinvestments at the time of
purchase and classifiestheseinvestmentsas held-for-trading, held-to-maturity or available-for-sale.

Held-for-maturity

Investment with fixed maturity where management hasboth theintent and ability to hold to maturity,
areclassified asheld-to-maturity.

Available-for-sale

Investmentsintended to be held for anindefinite period of timewhich may besoldin responseto need
for liquidity or changesininterest rates, exchangeratesor equity pricesareclassified asavailable-for-
sale.
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Held-for-trading

Investments which are acquired principally for the purpose of generating profit from short term
fluctuationsin priceor dealer'smargin are classified asheld-for-trading.

InaccordancewiththeBSD Circular No. 10of 2004 dated 13th July 2004 issued by StateBank of Pakistan,
asclarified and amended videCirculars 11 and 14 of 2004, the Company reclassifieditsinvestmentin
Government Securitiesfrom availabefor saleto held to maturity and deficit onrevaluationrelating to
theseinvestmentsamounting to Rs. 15,349,237/ net off deferred tax, asat the date of reclassification,
was reversed.

All Investments areinitially recorded at cost, being thefair value of the consideration given.

Subsequent to initial recognition, investments availablefor sale and investmentsheld for trading for
whichactivemarket exists, aremeasured at market val ue, in accordancewith theguidelinescontained
inthe above referred circularsissued by State Bank of Pakistan, using rates quoted on reuters, stock
exchange quotation and brokers quotations. Any difference between the carrying value and the
revalued amount is taken to surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of investments account and shown
separately in the balance sheet bel ow shareholders' equity, until realised on disposal. At the time of
disposal the respective surplus or deficit istransferred to income currently.

Invstments held till maturity are stated at amortized cost using the effectiveinterest rate method less
impairment, if any. The amortization for the year has been charged to the profit and loss account.

Securitiesunder repurchase/ resaleagr eement

Transactions of repurchase/ resal e of government securities, term finance certificatesand sharesare
entered into at contracted ratesfor specified period of time.

Securitiessoldwithasimultaneouscommitment to repurchaseat aspecified futuredate (repos) continue
to be recognized in the balance sheet and are measured in accordance with accounting policies for
investments. Amountsreceived under these agreementsareincludedin borrowingsfrominstitutions.
The difference between sale and repurchase price is amortized as expense over the life of the repo
agreement.

Securitiespurchasedwithacorresponding commitment toresel| at aspecified futuredate (reverserepo)
are not recognized in the balance sheet. Amounts paid under these obligations are included in
placements. Thedifferencebetween purchaseand resale priceisaccrued asincomeover thelifeof the
reverse repo agreement.

Trade and Settlement date accounting

All"regular way" purchasesand salesof financial assetsarerecognized onthesettlement date, i.e. the
date on which the asset isdelivered to or by SIBL. Regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
arethose, thecontract for which requiresdelivery of assetswithinthetimeframegenerally established
by regulation or convention in the market place.

Staff retirement benefits
Defined contribution plan

The company operates an approved Provident Fund Scheme for all its permanent employees. Equal
monthly contibutions are made, both by the company and the employees, to the fund @ 10% of basic

salary.
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Defined benefit plan

Thecompany operatesan Unfunded Gratulity for itspermanent empl oyeeswho completethequalifying
period of service. Provision has been madein accordance with actuarial recommendations using the
Projected Unit Credit Method. Theresults of current valuation are summarizedin Note 31. Actuarial
gains/lossesinexcessof 10% of theactuarial liabilitiesor plan assetsarerecognized over theaverage
lives of the employees.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and afinancial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the bal ance sheet
if the company hasalegally enforceableright to set-off the recognized amounts and intends either to
settle on anet basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Financial instruments

All financial assetsandfinancial liabilitiesarerecognized at thetimewhen SIBL becomesaparty tothe
contractual provisionsof theinstrument. Any gainor losson de-recognition of thefinancial assetsand
financial liabilitiesistakentoincomecurrently.

Classification of deposits and financing

Depositsand financing are classified aslong and short term considering their remaining period at the
balance sheet date.

Revenue

Incomeon financing and advancesisgenerally recognized ontimeproportion basi stakinginto account
the principal / net investment outstanding and applicabl e rates of profit / return thereon. Income on
discounted commercia papersisrecognized on atime proportion basis over thelife of instruments.
Where recovery is considered doubtful, income is recognized on receipts basis.

Dividends on equity investments are recognized asincomeif declared on or before the bal ance sheet
date.
Income from capital gainsisrecognized on earned basis.

Fee, commission, liquidated damages etc. are recorded on actual receipt basis except guarantee
commission received in advance which is spread over the guarantee period.

Taxation
Current

Provisionfor current taxation isbased on taxableincome at current rates of taxation after takinginto
account tax rebates and credits, if any.

Deferred

Deferredtax isaccounted for using theliability method onall temporary differencesat thebal ance sheet
date, betweenthetax baseof theassetsandliabilitiesand their carryingamountsfor financial reporting
purposes.

s |



Security I nvestment Bank Limited Annual Report 2005

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

415

416

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for al taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses, if any, to the extent that it
is probable that sufficient taxable income will be available against which the deductable temporary
differences and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of all deferred tax assetsis reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to
theextent that itisnolonger probabl ethat sufficient taxableprofitswill beavailabletoallow al or part
of the deferred tax assets to be utilised.

Deferredtax assetsand liabilitiesare measured at thetax ratesthat are expected to apply to the period
whentheassetisrealised or theliability issettled, based ontax rates(andtax | aws) that havebeen enacted
at the balance sheet date.

Deferredtax onsurplus/(deficit) onreval uation of investmentsischarged or credited directly tothesame
account.

Foreign currencies

Assetsand liabilitiesin foreign currencies are trand ated into rupees at the exchange rates prevailing
on the balance sheet date.

Other foreign currency transactionsareconverted at theratesprevailing on thedate of thetransactions.

Exchangedifferencesareincludedinthecurrent year'sincome.

Provision for doubtful debts - on financing

Provisionismadeagainst doubtful receivables inpursuance of Securitiesand Exchange Commission
of Pakistan'sprudential regul ationsfor Non Banking Finance Companies.
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5. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

(In Rupess)

C o S T DEPRECIATION Written

down
PARTICULARS As a Asa | RATE | Asa Charde for Asa | Vdueasa
Jan.01, | Additions | Deletions | Dec. 31, % o1, [0 9 o | Adiustment [ Dec. 31, | Dec. 31,

2005 2005 2005 Y 2005 2005
Furniture & fixtures 2,934,800 - - 2,934,800 10 2,862,553 74,823 (48,479) 2,888,897 45,903
Computers and eguipments 2,981,425 60,670 - 3,042,095 20 2785113 211,886 (295,307) 2,701,692 340,403
Telephone system 225,496 - - 225496 10 164,185 8470  (4012) 168,643 56,853
Vehicles 4,147,045 2,000,650  — 6,147,695 20 3,716,251 696,610 (527,385) 3,885,476 2,262,219
Generator 497,148 - - 497,148 10 496,715 7,715 (43928) 460,502 36,646
Sign board 149,000 - - 149,000 10 141,550 14,900  (9,933) 146,517 2,483
Rupees 2005 10,934,914 2,061,320 - 12,996,234 10,166,367 1,014,404 (929,044) 10,251,727 2,744,507
Rupees 2004 11,501,340 104,236 670,662 10,934,914 9,825,729 944,233 603,595 10,166,367 768,547

5.1 Cost and accumulated depreciation at the end of the year include Rs. 6,403,517/- (2004: 6,308,323/-) in respect of fully
depreciated assets ill in use.
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2006 | [ 2o
Note Rupees Rupees
6. STOCK EXCHANGE MEMBERSHIP CARD-Intangible
Corporatemembership of Karachi Stock Exchange 36,000,000 36,000,000
7. LONGTERM INVESTMENTS
SIBL ExchangeCompany (Pvt) Ltd. 100,000,000 -
10,000,000 ordinary sharesof Rs. 10each
Wholly Owned Subsidiary - un-quoted
Pakistan Investment Bonds - Held to Maturity 71 376,244,904 -
476,244,904 -
7.1 Pakistan Investment Bonds
Cost 380,009,784 -
Less: Amortization (3,764,880) -
376,244,904 -

Theserepresent investment in 10 and 20 year bondsissued by the Government of Pakistan carrying markup
rates(couponrate) of 9%t0 11% per annum (2004: 9%t0 11%). Their periodtomaturity rangefromsixtoeighteen
and a half years. These are held by other financial institutions as security under Repurchase Transactions.

8. DEFERREDTAXASSET

Deferred tax assets arising in respect of

Surplug/(deficit) on revaluation of securities - 2,665,227
Accelerated depreciation 353,178 821,025
Provisionfor gratuity 169,687 119,758
522,865 3,606,010

Deferredtax liabilitiesarising dueto
Deferred cost (35,422) (41,152
487,443 3,564,858

9 DEFERREDCOST

Opening balance 216,853 334430
Amortized during theyear (101,205) (117577)
115,648 216,853
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10. SHORT TERM FINANCING-secur ed (consider ed good)

Demandfinance 101 174,214,796 234,061,490
Provisionfor non-performingloans 102 (3,580,598) (3,580,598)
170,634,198 230,480,892

101 These are secured by demand promissory notes, hypothecation or charge on assets of customers and
certificatesof deposits. Themark-up ratesrangefrom 7% to 16% per annum (2004: 6% to 16% per annum).

102 Particularsof provision against non-performingloans

Opening balance 3,580,598 3,580,598
(Reversal) or Write-off during the year

3,580,598 3,580,598

11. SHORT TERM PLACEMENTS- consider ed good
Placementswith financial institutions - unsecured 111 765,000,000 100,000,000
Under reverse repurchase agreements of government
securities - secured - 100,000,000
Under reverse repurchase agreements of quoted
shares - secured 112 389,645,225 576,105,645

1,154,645,225 776,105,645

111 Theserepresent placementswith Financial Institution on short term basis upto 3 months carrying mark-up
ranging from 10.25%t0 12% (2004: 7.50% and 8.50%b) per annum.

112 Thisrepresentssecured placementsagainst sharescarrying mark-up ranging from 12%to0 18% (2004: 14%to
18%) per annum.

12. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Availablefor Sale

Pakistan Investment Bonds 121 - 372,394,850

Wapda Bonds - 10th issue 121 50,000,000 50,000,000

TermFinance- Certificates 121 91,840,420 94,385,167

Quoted shares 122 139,075,467 39,023,010
280,915,887 555,803,027

Heldfor Trading

Quoted shares 123 8,487,598 -

289,403,485 555,803,027
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121 Securitiesgiven ascollateral under repurchaseagreement.

2005 2004
Particulars of Note Held by Given as Total Held by Given as Total
investments by type SIBL collateral SIBL collateral
-------------------- Rupees----------==------ --mmmmmmmme- == RUPEES---- === mm o mmm e
Pakistan Investment Bonds - - - 53,952,950 318,441,900 372,394,850
Wapda Bonds - 10th issue 12.1.1 50,000,000 - 50,000,000 10,000,000 40,000,000 50,000,000
Term Finance Certificates 12.1.2 91,840,420 — 91,840,420 47,898,667 46,486,500 94,385,167

12.1.1 These include 10,000 certificates of unlisted bonds having face value of Rs. 5,000/- each with income receivable
semi-annually at 8.75% (2004: 7.25%) per annum, having 5 years maturity period.

12.1.2 Particulars of listed Term Finance Certificates (TFC):

2005 2004
No. of Certificates Cost Market value Cost Market value
2005 2004 Issuer of TFC Rupees
2,022 2,022  Shakarganj Sugar Mills Limited 4,041,573 3,839,496 8,083,147 8,286,842
1,588 1,588 Bank Al-Falah Limited 7,930,472 7,970,123 7,933,648 8,638,158
4,534 4,534 Union Bank Limited 22,642,796 22,756,009 22,651,864 24,896,648
7,000 7,000 Pakistan International Airlines 34,123,635 29,687,562 34,998,950 34,998,950
897 897 Pakistan Services Limited 3,841,979 3,841,980 4,483,206 4,483,206
5,000 - TeleCard Limited 24,995,000 23,745,250 - -
- 3,300 Atlas Investment Bank Limited - - 5,495,589 5,862,694
- 4,000 Al-Noor Sugar Mills Limited - - 4,998,000 5,135,945
- 1,000 Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited - - 2,035,500 2,082,724

97,575,455 91,840,420 90,679,904 94,385,167
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Terms of redemption of listed TFCs are as follows:

Particulars Certificates Profit rate Profit payment Redemption Terms
denomination per annum
Shakarganj Sugar Mills Ltd. 5,000 2.00% over SBP discount rate with Semi-annually Four years from
12.25% per annum as floor September 27, 2002

and 15.75% per annum as ceiling

Bank Al-Falah Limited 5,000 1.35% over last auction of five Semi-annually Six years from
years Pakistan Investment Bonds December 19, 2002
yield with 10.00% per annum as
floor and 15% as ceiling

Union Bank Limited 5,000 2.25% over last auction of five Semi-annually Five and half year from
years Pakistan Investment Bonds December 22, 2002
yield with 11.00% per annum
as floor and 15.50% per annum

as ceiling
Pakistan International Airlines 5,000 0.50% over SBP discount rate with Semi-annually Eight years from
8.00% per annum as floor and February 20, 2003

12.50% per annum as ceiling

Pakistan Services Limited 5,000 2.25% over SBP discount rate with Semi-annually Five years from
9.75% per annum as floor and November 12, 2003
13.75% per annum as ceiling

TeleCard Limited 5,000 3.75% over 6 months KIBOR Semi-annually Six years from
May 27, 2005
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12.2 Quoted shares

No. of ordinary shares

certificates/units

2005 004
1,389,697 1,389,697
71,764 71,764
3,000 -
13,046 98437
500 500
40,353 36,685
156,479 66
41,200 -
13,750 125
12,650 -
- 1500
- 1437
- 10504
5,750 10,750
18,750 18,750
26,541 19541
768 56,875
57,200 36,000
2,875 35

2005 2004
Cost Market Cost Market
Value Vdue

M odar abas/M utual funds

ABAMCO Composite Fund

ABAMCO Stock Market Fund 1,085,040
PICIC Growth Fund 132,513
Pakistan PremiumFund 90,189
Long TermVentureM odaraba 800
Leasing

Saudi Pak Leasing 1,450,590
I nvestment Banks/ Cos./Banks

National Bank of Pakistan 19,558,672
Bank of Punjab 3,011,940
Bank AlfalahLimited 617,991
Faysal Bank Limited 524,430
Jahangir Siddiqui & Company Ltd. -
Banker'sEquity Limited -
Insurance

Adamjeelnsurance Company Ltd. -
Syntheticand Rayon

Dewan SamanFibreLimited 144,953
Pakistan SyntheticsLimited 688,500
Cement

D.G. KhanCement 1,741,441
Cherat Cement 38,463
MapleL eaf Cement 1,188,226
Lucky Cement 214,117

Rupees

1,151,812 1,085040
148,800 -
201,561 850,630

225 800
550,818 1,450,590
31,209,737 01

4,220,940 -

1,014,063 -
937,365 -

- 140,850

- 37,500

- 731,100
92,000 271,000
173,438 688500
2,829,270 1,095,132
67,776 3,699,656

1,934,040 1,120,000
241,212 13727

13,896,970 13,271,606 13896970 11,812,425

846,815

1,348,585
70

498916

5303

4819

131,925

689,062

331,875

1,069,870
4,222 969
1,112,400

15244
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No. of ordinary shares 2005 2004
certificates/units Cost Market Cost Market
2005 2004 Value Vdue
Rupess
Fuel and Ener gy
334,829 151,229 OQil andGasDevelopmentCo.Ltd. 35,212,977 39,509,822 4,840,840 11,334,614
15,200 —  PakistanOilfiddsLimited 4,373,060 6,505,600 - -
75,000 40000 HubPower Company Limited 2,489,106 1,800,000 1,439,750 1,284,000
6,000 —  JapanPower Generation 32,704 40,500 - -
45,000 —  Karachi ElectricSupply Corporation 363,411 346,500 - -
97,000 92000 SuiSouthernGasCompanyLimited 2,971,554 2,594,750 3282446 2382800
3,500 —  Sui NorthernGasPipelinesLimited 226,210 238,000 - -
- 1500 PakistanStateOil Company Ltd. - - 407021 430,125

Automobilesand Transport
5250 5250 DewanFarooqueMotorsLimited 197,000 175,350 197,000 131,775
45,000 80,000 Pakistanlnternational Airlines

Corporation 900,481 553,500 1,967,242 1,096,000
Technology and Communication
330,000 —  Pakistan Telecommunication
Co.Limited 24,725,017 21,582,000 - -
55,000 5000 TRGPakistanLimited 755,171 728,750 83,750 64,250
Fertilizer
40,586 —  Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited 4,070,652 5,560,282 - -
10,000 —  FaujiFetilizerBinQasm 386,539 381,500 - -
Chemical
125,000 —  PakistanPTA 1,532,653 1,006,250 - -

Sugar & Allied Industries
100 100 HamzaSugar 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000

122,629,370 139,075,467 37,313,045 39,023,010

123 Theserepresentssharespurchased and ssmultaneously soldinfuturesmarket with settlement date subsequent
to year end, with aview to generate a spread on the transaction.
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2005 | | 2004
Rupees Rupees
13 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS PREPAYMENTS
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Advances
For expenses 347,408 190,253
For office premises 2,500,000 2,100,000
Advance income tax less payments and provision
fortax 29,977,297 34,364,345
32,824,705 36,654,598
Deposits
Security 2,645,288 2,086,789
K SE exposurelimits 6,000,000 -
High Court 131 2,566,112 2566,112
11,211,400 4,652,901
Prepayments 356,310 393241
Other receivables
Income receivable 132 23,353,606 12,682,355
Other receivables 544,350 1,124,079
23,897,956 13,806,434
68,290,371 55,507,174

131 Thisrepresentstheamount of foreign currency depositsadjusted against financingtoa customer. Thisamount
was subsequently deposited with the High Court in pursuance of aHigh Court order dated January 12,1998
as the subject settlement by the company has been challenged by the customer in the High Court.

132 Incomerecevable

Not due 1321 23,761,800 13,090,549
Provision for doubtful debts (408,194) (408,194
23,353,606 12,682,355

1321 This represents income on financing, placements and government securities not matured/due on
December 31, 2005.
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2005 | | 2004
Note Rupees Rupees
14. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

With State Bank of Pakistanin:
Reserve account 141 6,725,000 5,725,000
Current account 3,670,423 3,382,108
10,395,423 9,107,108

With other banksin:

Current accounts 16,807,907 4,860,956
Deposit accounts 230,486,771 51,089,175
247,294,678 55,950,131
Cashinhand 8,851 12,687
257,698,952 65,069,926

141 Thisrepresentsamount deposited with the State Bank of Pakistan asrequired under therelevant provisions
of the State Bank of Pakistan's Prudential Regulations for Non-Banking Financial institutions to meet the
additional liquidity reserveof 1% of certain specifiedliabilities.

142 Rate of return on these deposits accounts range from 3.5% to 11.25% per annum (2004: 3.00% to 3.5% per
annum).

15. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

Number of shares

2005 2004
23,552,000 23552000 Ordinary sharesof Rs. 10/- each fully 235,520,000 235,520,000
paidin cash
13,718,695 13718695  Ordinary sharesof Rs. 10/- eachissued 137,186,950 137,186,950
as fully paid bonus shares
37,270,695 37,270,695 372,706,950 372,706,950

16. STATUTORY RESERVE

Thisreserveiscreated @ 20% of profit for theyear from ordinary acitivitiesafter taxation in compliancewith Rule
No. 2 of part 111 of SECP'sPrudential Regulationsfor NBFCs.
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2005 | | oom
Rupees Rupees
17. SURPLUSON REVALUATION OF INVESTMENTS-Net
Government Securities - (7,614,934)
TermFinanceCertificates (5,735,035) 3,705,264
(5,735,035) (3909,670)
Related defered tax asset / (liability) - 2665,227
(5,735,035) (1,244,443)
Quoted shares 16,446,098 1,709,965
10,711,063 465,522
18. DEFERRED LIABILITY
Gratuity-unfunded 4,001,955 3718775
4,001,955 3718775
19. BORROWINGS
Secured under repurchase agreements against
Government Securities 191 300,000,000 400,000,000
TermFinanceCertificates - 63,742,575
300,000,000 463,742,575
Unsecured from
Financial Institutions 192 865,000,000 175,000,000
Cash Management Accounts 193 87,500,000 87,500,000
952,500,000 262,500,000
1,252,500,000 726,242575

191 Thisrepresentsamount borrowedfromfinancia ingtitutionsat mark-up ratesranging from 8.40%t08.75% per
annum (2004: 3.50%t04.50% per annum) and having maturity period upto 3months. Theseare secured against
Pakistan Investment Bonds sold under repurchase agreements.
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192 Thesecarry mark-upranging from9.7%to 10.5% per annum (2004: 5.00%to 6.25% per annum) and having
maturity period of upto 3 months.

193 Thesehavebeen obtai ned from cash management account holdersand carriesmark-up rateof 6.00% per annum
(2004 6.00% per annum).

2005 | | oo
Rupees Rupees
20. SHORT TERM DEPOSITS
Local currency 2.1 564,883,949 447,525,7%

201 Theseinclude depositswith maturity ranging from one month to twelve months. Therate of return on these
depositsrangefrom5%to 10.1% per annum (2004: 2%t0 10%).

21. ACCRUEDAND OTHERLIABILITIES

Accrued expenses

Return on borrowings - unsecured 10,734,809 2152928
Return on deposits 5,263,434 5,681,620
Profit accrued on special US$ bonds 3,278 3278
Mark-up on Repo against TFCS/PIBs 3,347,000 2562485
Others 700,059 454,767
20,048,580 10,855,078

Otherlighilities
Unclaimeddividend 2,234,585 3541,39%6
Others 252,005 173212
2,486,590 3,714,608
22,535,170 14,569,686

22. CONTINGENCIESAND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

Guarantees issued on behalf of customer 17,100,000 -
Commitments
Future sale contract - Shares 8,628,950 -

9 |
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

20056 | | oo
Rupees Rupees
23. RETURN ON FINANCING AND PLACEMENTS
Financing
Demandfinance 16,589,627 19,093 422
Placements
Unsecured 8,903,004 3,220,786
Secured against reverse repurchase agreements of:
Government securities 3,339,623 685,627
Quoted shares 70,423,709 31,037,972
99,255,963 54,037,807
24. RETURN ON SECURITIES
Return on Government Securities 33,343,243 44,333,207
Returnon TFCs 15,497,361 16,733,003
48,840,604 61,066,210
Gain/(loss) on sale of government securities 83,260 (3,685,881)
DividendIncome 4,718,635 2,044,186
53,642,499 59,424,515
25. OTHERINCOME
Gain on sale of fixed assets - 182933
Commission 95,403 223522
Miscellaneous 1,490,168 1,228535
1,585,571 1,634,990
26. RETURN ON DEPOSITSAND BORROWINGS
Return on deposits 21,545,768 14,657,024
Return on borrowings 29,604,608 12,793,680
Return on repurchase agreement borrowings (repo) 24,664,038 13,158,509

75,814,414 40,609,213
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

2005 | | oo
Note Rupees Rupees
27. OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other benefits 9,309,819 9,596,223
Contribution to provident fund 520,470 546,671
Gratuity scheme expenses 768,000 690,500
Rent, rates and taxes 1,857,908 1,758876
Telephone, telex and fax 780,218 1,006,132
Electricity, water and gas 576,467 661,876
Printing, postage and stationery 481,007 471,262
Insurance 375,424 413659
Feesand membership 667,266 811,357
Brokerageand Commission 3,036,910 3,880,663
Central Depository Company charges 796,020 2,351,134
Auditors remuneration 271 273,850 231,500
Legal and professional fees 280,933 1,164,400
V ehiclerunning and maintenance 760,301 541,553
Repairsand maintenance 207,302 215,003
Advertisement 225,287 365,179
Travelling and conveyance 156,261 154,371
Depreciation (refer noteb) 85,360 944,233
Amortization of deferred cost (refer note 9) 101,205 117577
Bank charges 124,466 113560
Old age benefit 42,750 47250
Books periodicals & newspapers 24,802 37536
Other Expenses 170,331 336,244

21,622,357 26,546,759

271 Auditor'sremuneration
Statutory audit fee 165,000 150,000
Half yearly review and other certificates 105,000 60,000
Out of pocket expenses 3,850 21500
273,850 231,500
28. PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Current
for theyear 281 20,794,750 15,248,347
Deferred
- opening balance 899,631 43831
- for the year (487,443) (899,631)
412,188 44,200
21,206,938 15,292,547

9 |



Security I nvestment Bank Limited Annual Report 2005

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

2005 ‘ ‘ 2004
Rupees Rupees
28.1 Relationship between tax expenseand accounting pr ofit

Profit for theyear from ordinary activitiesbeforetaxation 91,844,967 83,322,598
Tax at theapplicablerate of 35%

(December 31, 2004 35%) 32,145,738 29,162,909
Tax effect of expensesthat are not allowablein

determiningtaxableincome (1,667,638) (1,105,845)
Tax effect of dividend incometaxed at alower rate (1,415,590) (613256)
Tax effect of capital gainsexempt fromtax (8,267,760) (12,195/461)
Taxcharge 20,794,750 15,248,347

Theprovisionfor taxation hasbeen computed at therateapplicableto apublic company. I ntheoriginal assessments
madeby the Taxation Officer formerly Deputy Commissioner of IncomeTax (DCIT), theratefor theassessment years
1992-1993, 1995-1996 & 1997-1998 appliedincomputing thetax liability wasthat applicableto abanking company.
However, in the appeal sfiled against the original assessments, thefull bench of ITAT, initsdecision ontheissue
of application of banking company tax rate held that investment banksare not banking companiesand thereforethe
rate of tax applicableto apublic company should be applied. However, the tax authorities hasfiled appeal sbefore
the Honourable High Court regarding determination of status of the investment banks.

Duringtheyear 2004, theCIT (A) set asidetheamendmentsmadeintheassessment ordersi ssued by Taxationofficer
w/'s122 of thelncomeTax Ordinance, 2001, for assessment years1995-96, 1996-97, 1998-99t0 2001-2002. Appedl sare
pending with the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal in respect of the said orders against the issue of alocation of
expenses between exempt income and taxableincome. SIBL isconfident that these matterswould bedecided inits
favour andthepossibility of any liability arisingthereagainstisconsidered remote. Thefiscal year 2005had homajor
chargein thetax statury and the above mentioned appeals are still pending with the authorities.

2. EARNINGSPER SHARE-BASIC AND DILUTED

201 Basic
Profit after Tax 70,638,028 68,030,051
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 37,270,695 37,270,695
Earningsper share 1.90 183
202 Diluted

Nofigurefor diluted earningsper sharehasbeen presented as Security I nvestment Bank Limited hasnot i ssued
any instrument which would have an impact on its earnings exercised.

30. STAFFSTRENGTH
Number of employees at end of the year 30 0
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2005 | | oo
Rupees Rupees

3L DEFINEDBENEFIT PLAN
3L1 Generaldescription
The scheme providesfor terminal benefitsfor al permanent employeeswho compl ete qualifying period of
servicewith Security Investment Bank Limited at varying percentages of last drawn salary. The percentage

depends on the number of service yearswith SIBL.

Annual provisionisbased on actuarial valuation, which was carried out as at December 31, 2004 using the
Projected Unit Credit Method.

312 Principal actuarial assumptions
Following principal actuarial assumptionswere used for the valuation.

Estimated rate of increasein salary of the employees 7.40% 7.40%
Discount rate 9.50% 9.50%

313 Reconciliation of provisionfor gratuity scheme

Present value of defined benefit obligation (4,019,955) (3,737,775)
Unrecognizedtransitional liability 18,000 19,000
(4,001,955) (38718775)

314 Gratuity Asst/(Liability)
Provision at beginning of year (3,718,775) (3,376,608)
Expense 3141 (768,000) (690,500)
Benefitspaid 484,820 48333
(4,001,955) (38718775)

314.1 Gratuity schemeexpense
Current service cost 436,000 432,000
Interest Cost 331,000 257,000
Recognition of 1oss 1,000 1500
768,000 690,500

The company amortizes gains and losses over the expected remaining service of current employees.
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32. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTORS

Chief Executive Directors
2005 2004 2005 2004
Rupees

Director'sfee - - 150,000 -
Managerial remuneration 2,520,000 2,480,000 - -
Housing - - - -
Bonus 230,000 230,000 - -
Utilities 240,000 240,000 - -
Other benefits 100,000 87,120 - -
Reimbursable expenses 234339 111,170 - -
3,324,339 3,148,290 150,000 —

Number of persons 1 1 6 —

The company providesfree use of company maintained carsto its Chief Executive and other Senior Executives.

3B. MATURITIESOF ASSETSAND LIABILITIES

2005
DESCRIPTION Upto Over three Overone  Overfive
Total three months months year to years
to one year five years
Rupees

Assets
Tangible fixed assets 2,744,507 - - - 2,744,507
Membership card 36,000,000 - - - 36,000,000
Longterminvestment 476,244,904 - - - 476,244,904
Deferred tax asset 487,443 - - - 487,443
Deferred cost 115648 - - 115648 -
Shorttermfinancing 170,634,198 136,066,498 34,567,700 - -
Shortterm placements 1,154,645,225 | |1,154,645,225 - - -
Short terminvestments 289,403 485 147,563,065 3,839,49%6 84,607,764 53,432,812
Advances and other receivables 68,290,371 2,847,408 35,465,666 29977297 -
Cash and bank balances 257,698,952 257,698,952 - - -

2456,264,733  1,698,821,148 73872862 114,700,709 568,909,666
Liabilities
Deferredliabilities 4,001,955 - - - 4,001,955
Borrowings 1,252,500,000 | |1,150,000,000 102,500,000 - -
Short term deposits 564,883,949 495,224,725 69,659,224 - -
Accrued expenses and other
ligbilities 22,535,170 — 22,535,170 — —

1843921074  1,645,224,725 194,694,3%4 - 4,001,955
Net assets 612,343,659
Represented by:
Share capital and reserves 601,632,596
Surplus on revaluation of
investments - net 10,711,063

612,343,659
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DESCRIPTION

Assets

Tangible fixed assets
Membership card

Deferred tax asset

Deferred cost
Shorttermfinancing

Shortterm placements
Shortterminvestments
Advances and other receivables
Cash and bank balances

Liabilities
Deferredliabilities
Borrowings

Short term deposits

Accrued expanses and other
ligbilities

Net assets

Represented by:

Share capital and reserves
Surplus on revaluation of
investments - net

2004
Upto Over three Over one Over five
Total three months months year to years
to one year five years
Rupees
768,547 - - - 768547
36,000,000 - - - 36,000,000
3,564,858 - - 3,564,858 -
216,853 - - 216,853 -
230,480,892 230,480,892 - - -
776,105,645 776,105,645 — — -
555,803,027 41,105,734 10,999,130 96,304,363 || 407,393,800
55,507,174 55,507,174 - - -
65,069,926 65,069,926 — — -
1723516922 1,168,269,371 10999130 100086074 444,162,347
3718775 - - - 3718775
726,242,575 588,742,575 137,500,000 - -
447,525,796 362,857,018 84,668,778 - -
14,569,686 14,569,686 — — —
1,192,056,832 966,169,279 222,168,778 - 3718775
531,460,090
530,994,568
465522
531,460,090
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

34. CREDIT RISK AND CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Creditrisk istherisk that one party to afinancial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other
party toincur afinancial loss. The company attemptsto control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures, limiting
transactions with specific counter-parties, and continually assessing the credit worthiness of counter-parties.

Concentrationsof credit risk ariseswhenanumber of counter-partiesareengagedinsimilar businessactivities, or have
similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligationsto be similarly affected by
changesin economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of
acompany's performance to devel opments affecting a particular industry.

The company follows two sets of guidelines. Firstly, it hasits own operating policies duly approved by the Board
of Directors. Secondly, it adheresto the regulationsissued by the SECP. The operating policies define the extent of
fund and non-fund based exposures with reference to a particular sector or group.

The company seeksto manageits credit risk exposure through diversification of lending activitiesto avoid undue
concentration of riskswithindividualsor groupsof customersin specificlocationsor business. It also obtainssecurity
when appropriate. Detailsof finance portfolioisgiven below:

2005 2004

FINANCE Rupees % Rupees %
Sugar 25,000,000 1435 25,000,000 1068
Textilespinning 6,400,000 367 6,400,000 273
Cables and electric goods 129,666,498 7443 175,366,498 7492
Individuals 3,148298 181 3,148298 135
Others 10,000,000 5.74 24,146,694 1032

174,214,79% 100 234,061,490 100
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35. INTEREST RATERIK
Interest raterisk and sensitivity of company'sfinancial liabilitiesand financial assetsasat December 31, 2005 can
be evaluated from thefollowing:
Exposed to Interest Rate/Yield Risk
Description Total More than Not Exposed
Within one oneyear &  Above five to Interest
year upto five years Rate/Yield
years Risk
Rupees
ASSETS
Tangible fixed assets 2,744,507 - - - 2,744,507
Membership card - Intangible 36,000,000 - - - 36,000,000
Long term investment 100,000,000 - - - 100,000,000
Investments in government securities 376,244,904 - - 376,244,904 -
Deferred tax asset 487,443 - - - 487,443
Deferred cost 115,648 - - - 115,648
Short term financing 170,634,198 170,634,198 - - -
Short term placements 1,154,645,225 1,154,645,225 - - -
Investment in Wapda Bonds 50,000,000 - 50,000,000 - -
Investments in TFCs-quoted 91,840,420 3,839,496 34,568,112 53,432,812 -
Investments in shares - quoted 147,563,065 - - - 147,563,065
Advances, deposits and other receivable 14,603,158 - - - 14,603,158
Prepayments 356,310 - - - 356,310
Income tax recoverable 29,977,297 - - - 29,977,297
Income receivable 23,353,606 - - - 23,353,606
Cash & bank balances 257,698,952 247,294,678 - - 10,404,274
Total 2,456,264,733 1,576,413,597 84,568,112 429,677,716 365,605,308
SHARECAPITAL ANDRESERVES 601,632,596 - - - 601,632,596
Surplus on revaluation of investments-net 10,711,063 - - - 10,711,063
LIABILITIES
Deposits 564,883,949 564,883,949 - - -
Deferred liabilities 4,001,955 - - - 4,001,955
Borrowings 1,252,500,000 1,252,500,000 - - -
Profit accrued on deposits & borrowings 20,045,302 - - - 20,045,302
Accrued and other liabilities 2,489,868 - - - 2,489,868
Total 2,456,264,733 1,817,383,949 - - 638,880,784

Total interest rate sensitivity gap (240,970,352) 84,568,112 429,677,716 (273,275,476)

(240,970,352) (156,402,240) 273,275,476 -

Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap
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Interest raterisk and sensitivity of company'sfinancial liabilitiesandfinancial assetsasat December 31, 2004
can be evaluated from thefollowing:

Exposed to Interest Rate /Yield Risk

Description Total More than Not Exposed
Within one oneyear &  Above five to Interest
year upto five years Rate/Yield
years Risk
Rupees
ASSETS
Tangible fixed assets 768,547 - - - 768,547
Membership card 36,000,000 - - - 36,000,000
Deferred tax asset 3,564,858 - - - 3,564,858
Deferred costs 216,853 - - - 216,853
Short term financing 230,480,892 230,480,892 - - -
Short term placements 776,105,645 776,105,645 - - -
Investments in government securities 372,394,850 - - 372,394,850 -
Investment in Wapda Bonds 50,000,000 50,000,000 - - -
Investments in TFCs - quoted 94,385,167 13,081,854 46,304,363 34,998,950 -
Investments in shares - quoted 39,023,010 - - - 39,023,010
Advances, deposits and other receivable 8,067,233 - - - 8,067,233
Prepayments 393,241 - - - 393,241
Income tax recoverable 34,364,315 - - - 34,364,315
Income receivable 12,682,385 - - - 12,682,385
Cash & bank balances 65,069,926 51,089,175 - - 13,980,751
Total 1,723,516,922 1,120,757,566 46,304,363 407,393,800 149,061,193
SHARECAPITAL ANDRESERVES 530,994,568 - - - 530,994,568
Surplus on revaluation of
investments - net 465,522 - - - 465,522
LIABILITIES
Deposits 447,525,796 447,525,796 - - -
Deferred liabilities 3,718,775 - - - 3,718,775
Borrowings 726,242,575 726,242,575 - - -
Profit accrued on deposits & borrowings 10,851,800 - - - 10,851,800
Accrued and other liabilities 3,717,886 - - - 3,717,886
Total 1,723,516,922 1,173,768,371 - - 549,748,551
Total interest rate sensitivity gap (53,010,805) 46,304,363 407,393,800 (400,687,358)
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap (53,010,805)  (6,706,442) 400,687,358 -
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36. FAIRVALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair valueisanamount for which an asset could be exchanged, or aliability settled, between knowledgeablewilling
partiesinan arm'slength transaction. Consequently, differencesmay arise between the carrying valuesand thefair
value estimates.

Underlying thedefinition of fair val ueisthe presumption that the company isagoing concernwithout any intention
or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake atransaction on adverse terms.

2005 2004
FINANCIAL ASSETS Book value Fair value Book value Fairvalue
Rupees
Financing 170,634,198 170,634,198 230,480,392 230,480,392
Placements 1154645225 1,154,645,225 776,105,645 776,105,645
Short terminvestments 289,403,485 289,403,485 555,803,027 555,803,027
Advances and other receivables 38,313,074 38,313,074 21,142,829 21,142,829
Cash and bank balances 257,698,952 257,698,952 65,069,926 65,069,926

1910694934 1910694934 1648602319 1648602319

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Deferredliabilities 4,001,955 4,001,955 3,718775 3,718775
Borrowings 1,252500,000 1,252,500,000 726,242 575 726,242 575
Short term deposits 564,883,949 564,883,949 447,525,79% 447,525,79%
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 22535170 22535170 14,569,686 14,569,686

1843921074 1843921074 1192056832 1,192,056,832

Asat December 31, 2005, thefair valueof all financial instrumentsisbased on the valuation methodol ogy outlined
below:

a Financesand certificateof deposits
For all finances and deposits, the fair values have been taken at book values as these are not considered
materially different based onthecurrent market ratesof return and repricing profilesof similar advancesand
deposits.

b) Invetments
Thefair value of quoted investmentsis based on quoted market prices or average of quotations received
frombrokers. Unquotedinvestmentsarestated at cost which approximatestotheir fair valueintheabsence
of anactivemarket.
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¢) Other financial instruments
Thefair valuesof al other financial instrumentsareconsidered approximatetotheir book valuesasthey are
shortterminnature.

37. CASH MANAGEMENT SCHEME
The company has an amount of Rs. 87.5 million (2004: Rs. 87.5 million) asat December 31, 2005, under its Cash

Management Scheme, offered to its customers. These funds are invested in various alternatives depending on
customer's authority and without any liability on the part of the company.

| 2005 | | 2004
Rupees Rupees
38. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Financing

- Associated undertakings 94,195,857 94,195,857

- Others 45,470,641 91,170,641
Return on

- Associated undertakings 1,945,815 7133527

- Others 979,227 6,300,525
Deposits 114,713,922 156,040,004
Return on deposits 3,879,360 5313972

Transactionswith associated undertakings/ rel ated partiesi.e. shareholders, directorsandtheir related concernsare
accounted for in accordance with comparable uncontrolled price method and arein the normal course of business
at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with market rates.

39. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
Thesefinancial statementswere authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on March 28, 2006.

40. FGURES

- have been re-arranged for purposes of comparison wherever necessary.
- have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

MUHAMMAD SALEEM RATHOD KHURSHEEDK.MARKER
Chief Executive Charman
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AUDITORS REPORT TOTHE MEMBERS

We have examined the annexed consolidated financial statements comprising the consolidated balance sheet of Secu-
rity Investment Bank Limited and its subsidiary company as at December 31, 2005 and the related consolidated
profit and loss account, consolidated cash flow statement and consolidated statement of changes in equity
together with the notes forming part thereof, (here-in after referred to as the 'financia statements) for the year
then ended. We have also expressed a separate opinion on the financia statements of Security Investment Bank
Limited. While the financia statements of the subsidiary company for the half year ended December 31, 2005
have also been reviewed by us in accordance with the International Standard on Review Engagements 2400.

It is the responsibility of the holding company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal
control and prepare and present the financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards
and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XL VII of 1984). Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financia statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing as applicable in Pakistan.
These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
financial statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosure in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the account-
ing policies and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidatd financial statements examined by us, present fairly the financia position of
Security Investment Bank Limited and its subsidiary company as at December 31, 2005 and the results of their
operations, their cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended in accordance with approved account-
ing standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Karachi; MUNIFF ZIAUDDIN & CO.
March 28, 2006 Chartered Accountants
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2005

Note

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Tangible fixed assets

Stock exchange membership card - intangible
Longterminvestments

Deferred tax asset

Deferred cost

© 00 ~NO O

CURRENT ASSETS
Shorttermfinancing

Shortterm placements

Short terminvestments

Advances, deposits, prepayments and
other receivables

Cash and bank balances

R RESB

EQUITY ANDLIABILITIES

SHARECAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised Capital
50,000,000 ordinary sharesof Rs. 10/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
Statutory reserve
Unappropriated profit

& &

Surplus on revaluation of investments-net 17

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferredliabilities

&

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings

Short term deposits
Accrued and other liabilities

N RBB

Contingenciesand Commitments

The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts.

MUHAMMAD SALEEM RATHOD
Chief Executive

Rupees Rupees
3,153,963 768547
36,000,000 36,000,000
376,244,904 -
487,443 3,564,858
509,083 216,853
170,634,198 230,480,892
1,154,645,225 776,105,645
289,403,485 555,803,027
66,349,224 55,507,174
259,708,952 65,069,926
1,940,741,084 1,682.966,664
2,357,136,477 1,723516,922
500,000,000 500,000,000
372,706,950 372,706,950
99,460,611 85,109,274
130,583,692 73,178,344
602,751,253 530,994,563
10,711,063 465,522
4,001,955 3,718,775
1,252,500,000 726,242,575
464,824,344 4475257196
22,347,862 14,569,686
1,739,672,206 1,188,338,057
2,357,136,477 1,723516,922

KHURSHEEDK.MARKER

Charman
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

| 2005 | | o
Note Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Return on financing and placements PA] 99,255,963 54,037,807
Return on Securities 24 53,642,499 59,424,515
Gain on sale of investments 23,622,172 34,844,173
Profit on deposit with banks 11,175,532 537,085
Otherincome 5 1,585,571 1,634,990
189,281,737 150478570
EXPENDITURE
Return on deposits and borrowings 2% 73,306,656 40,609,213
Operating expenses 7 23,011,458 26,546,759
96,318,114 67,155,972
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 92,963,623 83,322,598
Provisionfor taxation 2 21,206,938 15,292,547
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 71,756,685 68,030,051
EARNINGS PER SHARE 2 1.93 183
The annexed notes form an integral part of these accounts.
MUHAMMAD SALEEM RATHOD KHURSHEED K.MARKER
Chief Executive Chairman

. |



Security I nvestment Bank Limited Annual Report 2005

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

| 2005 | | 204
Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating profit beforetaxation 92,963,623 83,322,598
Adjustment for non-cash and other items
Depreciation 117,715 944,233
Amortization of deferred cost 269,820 117577
Gain on disposal of shares (23,622,172) (34,844,173
Gain on disposal of fixed assets - (182,933
(Gain)/loss on sale of securities (83,260) 3,685,881
Provision for gratuity 768,000 690,500
(22,549,897) (20,588,915)
Cash Flows From Operating Activities 70,413,726 53,733,683
Before Working Capital Changes
Increasein financing and placements (318,692,886) (335,401,381)
(Increase)/decrease in advances, deposits, prepayments
and other receivables (14,999,729) 9,306,982
Increase/(decrease) in deposits 17,298,548 (30,661,676)
Increase/(decrease) in borrowings 526,257,425 23742575
Increase/(decrease) in accrued and other liabilities 9,084,987 (4,841,293)
218,948,345 (337,854,798)
Incometax paid (16,637,070) (36,362,169)
Gratuity paid (484,820) (348,333)
Dividend paid (1,306,811) (708,244)
(18,428,701) (37,418,745)
NET CASH FLOWSFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 270,933,370 (321,539,860)
CASH FLOWSFROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (2,503,132) (104,236)
(Purchase)/sale of investments (shares) (70,181,750) 12,187,221
(Purchase)/Sale of securities (3,047,412) 277,803,707
Investment in Subsidiary (562,050) -
Sale proceeds from disposal of fixed assets - 250,000
NET CASH USED ININVESTING ACTIVITIES (76,294,344) 290,136,692
CASH FLOWSFROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 194,639,026 (31,403,1698)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 65,069,926 96,473,044
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 14 259,708,952 65,069,926
The annexed notesform anintegral part of these accounts.
MUHAMMAD SALEEM RATHOD KHURSHEED K.MARKER
Chief Executive Chairman
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Share Statutory Reserve for Unappropriated Total
Capita Reserve BonusShares Profit
(Note 15) (Note 16)

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Balance as at
January 01, 2004 324,093,000 71,503,263 - 67,368,254 462,964,517
Net profit for the year - - - 68,030,051 68,030,051
Reserve for issuance of
bonusshares - - 48,613,950 (48,613,950) -
Bonussharesissued
during the year 48,613,950 - (48,613,950) - -
Appropriations:
Statutory Reserve - 13,606,011 - (13,606,011) -
Balance as at
December 31, 2004 372,706,950 85,109,274 - 73,178,344 530,994,568
Net profit for the year - - - 71,756,685 71,756,685
Appropriations:
Statutory Reserve - 14,351,337 - (14,351,337) -
Balance as at
December 31, 2005 372,706,950 99,460,611 - 130,583,692 602,751,253

MUHAMMAD SALEEM RATHOD KHURSHEEDK.MARKER
Chief Executive Chairman
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
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1

11

LEGAL STATUSAND OPERATION

Security Investment Bank Limited (SIBL) is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984. Its shares are qouted on Karachi, Lahore and | slamabad Stock Exchanges. The
registered officeof SIBL issituated at Flat No. 4, 3rd Floor, Al-Baber Centre, Main Markaz, F-8, |slamabad.

SIBL islicensedtocarry out busi nessof investment finance servicesasaNon-Banking Finance Company (NBFC)
under section 282C of the Compani esOrdinance, 1984 and theNon-Banking Finance Compani es(Establishment
and Regul ation) Rules, 2003 issued by the Securitiesand Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) (previously
thiswas covered under SRO 585(1)/87 dated July 13, 1987, issued by the Ministry of Finance).

Theparent hasawholly owned subsidiary named SIBL Exchange Company (Private) Limited ("thesubsidiary
company"). Thesubsidiary company wasincorporated on December 16, 2004 asaprivatelimited company under
the CompaniesOrdinance 1984.

Theregistered officeof thesubsidiary company islocated at 6th Floor, MadinaCity Mall, AbdullahHaroon Road,
Karachi, whereasit hasabranch at Ground Floor, Al-Rahim Tower, | .I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

BAS SOF CONSOLIDATION

TheConsolidated financia statement includesthe Financia Statement of the Parent Company and Subsidiary
Company. TheFinancia statement of the Subsidiary areincluded inthe consolidated financial statement from
thedateof itsincorporation. Thefinancial statement of subsidiary hasbeen consolidated onalineby linebasis.
All intercompany bal ances, transactions and resulting profit /(losses) have been eliminated.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved International Accounting
Standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Approved
accounting standards comprise of such International Accounting Standards as notified under the provisions
of theCompaniesOrdinance, 1984. Wherever, therequirementsof theCompaniesOrdinance, 1984 or directives
issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) differ with the requirements of these
standards, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 or the requirements of the said directivestake
precedence.

BAS SOF MEASUREMENT

Thesefinancia statementshave been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for held for trading
and availablefor saleinvestments, which are stated at fair value.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

41 Changein AccountingPolicy

Consequent to the substitution of the fourth schedule of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 made by
Securitiesand Exchange Commission of Pakistan. SIBL haschangeditsaccounting policy pertaining
to recognition of dividends declared subsequent to the year end. As per new policy these are not
recognized in the financial statements as liability if declared after year end. Previously, dividends
declared subsequent to year end was treated as adjusting event and recognized in the financia
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42

43

44

45

statementsasliability. Thechangeinaccounting policy hasbeen appliedretrospectively, inaccordance
withthebenchmark treatment specifiedinl AS8 (Net Profit or Lossfor thePeriod, Fundamental Errors
and Changesin Accounting policies).

During the current year, the company has a so changed its accounting policy in respect of valuation
of investmentsclassified asheldtomaturity. Accordingtothenew policy, theseinvestmentsarecarried
at amortized cost. Previoudly, theseinvestmentsweremarked to market asper therequirementsof SBP's
BSD Circular No. 20 dated August 04, 2000 and the rel ated surplus/ deficit wasshown inthe balance
sheet bel ow equity. Thischangehasbeen madeto comply withtherequirementslaiddownintheSBP's
BSD Circular No. 14 dated September 24, 2004. Thechangeinaccounting policy did not haveany impact
ontheprofit andlossaccount for the current and the prior periods. Had the accounting policy not been
changed, thedeficit on revaluation of investmentsas at December 31, 2005 would have been reduced
by Rs. 21,999,578/ net of f deferred tax.

Changein Accounting Estimates

During the current year, the company has changed its accounting estimatefor charging depreciation
on fixed assets. Previously full year depreciation was being charged in the year of addition and no
depreciation wasbeing charged intheyear of disposal. Fromthe current year full month depreciation
ischargedinthemonth of additionwhileno depreciationischargedinthemonth of disposal. Had this
change in accounting estimate not been made the depreciation charge for the year would have been
higher by Rs. 929,044/-.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Operating fixed assets are stated at cost |ess accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is charged to income applying the straight line method, whereby the cost of an asset is
written off over its estimated useful life.

Full month's depreciation ischarged on additions during the month in which asset isacquired, while
no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

Minor renewal sor replacements, maintenance, repairsand profit or losson disposal of fixed assetsare
includedincurrent year'sincome. Major renewal sand repairsare capitalized.

Intangible

Thisisstated at acquisition cost. Provisionsaremadefor permanent diminutioninval ueof such assets,
if any.

I nvestmentsin Subsidiary

Investment in Subsidiary (not heldfor disposal purpose) iscarried at cost |essimpai rment losses, if any.

Deferred Cost

Deferred cost comprising formation and preliminary expenses, sharesissue expenses, pre-operating
expenses and office renovation expenses are amortized over aperiod of five years.
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46 Investments

The management of SIBL determinesthe appropriate classification of itsinvestments at the time of
purchase and classifiestheseinvestmentsas held-for-trading, held-to-maturity or available-for-sale.

Held-for-maturity

Investment with fixed maturity where management has both theintent and ability to hold to maturity,
areclassified asheld-to-maturity.

Available-for-sale

Investmentsintended to be held for anindefinite period of timewhich may besoldin responseto need
for liquidity or changesininterest rates, exchangeratesor equity pricesareclassified asavailable-for-
sale.

Held-for-trading

Investments which are acquired principally for the purpose of generating profit from short term
fluctuationsin priceor dealer'smargin are classified asheld-for-trading.

InaccordancewiththeBSD Circular No. 10of 2004 dated 13th July 2004 issued by StateBank of Pakistan,
asclarified and amended videCirculars 11 and 14 of 2004, the Company reclassifieditsinvestmentin
Government Securitiesfrom availabefor saleto held to maturity and deficit onrevaluationrelating to
theseinvestmentsamounting to Rs. 15,349,237/ net of f deferred tax, asat the date of reclassification,
was reversed.

All Investments areinitially recorded at cost, being thefair value of the consideration given.

Subsequent to initial recognition, investments availablefor sale and investmentsheld for trading for
whichactivemarket exists, aremeasured at market val ue, in accordancewith theguidelinescontained
inthe above referred circularsissued by State Bank of Pakistan, using rates quoted on reuters, stock
exchange quotation and brokers quotations. Any difference between the carrying value and the
revalued amount is taken to surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of investments account and shown
separately in the balance sheet bel ow shareholders' equity, until realised on disposal. At the time of
disposal the respective surplus or deficit istransferred to income currently.

Invstments held till maturity are stated at amortized cost using the effectiveinterest rate method less
impairment, if any. The amortization for the year has been charged to the profit and loss account.

47 Securitiesunder repurchase/ resaleagr eement

Transactions of repurchase/ resal e of government securities, term finance certificatesand sharesare
entered into at contracted ratesfor specified period of time.

Securitiessoldwithasimultaneouscommitment to repurchaseat aspecified futuredate (repos) continue
to be recognized in the balance sheet and are measured in accordance with accounting policies for
investments. Amountsreceived under these agreementsareincludedin borrowingsfrominstitutions.
The difference between sale and repurchase price is amortized as expense over the life of the repo
agreement.
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Securitiespurchasedwithacorresponding commitment toresel| at aspecified futuredate (reverserepo)
are not recognized in the balance sheet. Amounts paid under these obligations are included in
placements. Thedifferencebetween purchaseand resale priceisaccrued asincomeover thelifeof the
reverse repo agreement.

Trade and Settlement date accounting

All"regular way" purchasesand salesof financial assetsarerecognized onthesettlement date, i.e. the
date on which the asset isdelivered to or by SIBL. Regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
arethose, thecontract for which requiresdelivery of assetswithinthetimeframegenerally established
by regulation or convention in the market place.

Staff retirement benefits
Defined contribution plan

The company operates an approved Provident Fund Scheme for all its permanent employees. Equal
monthly contibutions are made, both by the company and the employees, to thefund @ 10% of basic

salary.

Defined benefit plan

Thecompany operatesan Unfunded Gratuity for itspermanent empl oyeeswho completethequalifying
period of service. Provision has been madein accordance with actuarial recommendations using the
Projected Unit Credit Method. Theresults of current valuation are summarizedin Note 31. Actuarial
gains/lossesinexcessof 10% of theactuarial liabilitiesor plan assetsarerecognized over theaverage
lives of the employees.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and afinancial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
if the company hasalegally enforceableright to set-off the recognized amounts and intends either to
settle on anet basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Financial instruments

All financial assetsandfinancial liabilitiesarerecognized at thetimewhen SIBL becomesaparty tothe
contractual provisionsof theinstrument. Any gainor losson de-recognition of thefinancial assetsand
financial liabilitiesistakentoincomecurrently.

Classification of deposits and financing

Depositsand financing are classified aslong and short term considering their remaining period at the
balance sheet date.

Revenue

Incomeon financing and advancesisgenerally recognized ontimeproportion basi stakinginto account
the principal / net investment outstanding and applicable rates of profit / return thereon. Income on
discounted commercia papersisrecognized on atime proportion basis over thelife of instruments.
Where recovery is considered doubtful, income is recognized on receipts basis.
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415

416

Dividends on equity investments are recognized asincomeif declared on or before the balance sheet
date.

Income from capital gainsisrecognized on earned basis.

Fee, commission, liquidated damages etc. are recorded on actual receipt basis except guarantee
commission received in advance which is spread over the guarantee period.

Taxation

Current

Provisionfor current taxation is based on taxableincome at current rates of taxation after takinginto
account tax rebates and credits, if any.

Deferred

Deferredtax isaccounted for using theliability method onall temporary differencesat thebal ance sheet
date, betweenthetax baseof theassetsandliabilitiesand their carryingamountsfor financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for al taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses, if any, to the extent that it
is probable that sufficient taxable income will be available against which the deductable temporary
differences and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of all deferred tax assetsis reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to
theextent that itisnolonger probabl ethat sufficient taxableprofitswill beavailabletoallow al or part
of the deferred tax assets to be utilised.

Deferredtax assetsand liabilitiesare measured at thetax ratesthat are expected to apply to the period
whentheassetisrealised or theliability issettled, based ontax rates(andtax | aws) that havebeen enacted
at the balance sheet date.

Deferredtax onsurplug/(deficit) onreval uation of investmentsischarged or credited directly tothesame
account.

Foreign currencies

Assetsand liabilitiesin foreign currencies are trand ated into rupees at the exchange rates prevailing
on the balance sheet date.

Other foreign currency transactionsareconverted at theratesprevailing onthedate of thetransactions.

Exchangedifferencesareincludedinthe current year'sincome.

Provision for doubtful debts - on financing

Provisionismadeagainst doubtful receivables inpursuance of Securitiesand Exchange Commission
of Pakistan'sprudential regul ationsfor Non Banking Finance Companies.
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5. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

(In Rupess)

C o S T DEPRECIATION Written

down
PARTICULARS As a Asa | RATE | Asa Charde for Asa | Vdueasa
Jan.01, | Additions | Deletions | Dec. 31, % o1, [0 9 o | Adiustment [ Dec. 31, | Dec. 31,

2005 2005 2005 Y 2005 2005
Furniture & fixtures 2,934,800 - - 2,934,800 10 2,862,553 74,823 (48,479) 2,888,897 45,903
Computers and equipmerts 2,981,425 292,470 — 3273895 20 2785113 239,158 (295,307) 2,728,964 544,931
Telephone system 225,496 65000  — 290,496 10 164,185 10,637  (4012) 170,810 119,686
Vehicles 4,147,045 2,000,650  — 6,147,695 20 3,716,251 696,610 (527,385) 3,885,476 2,262,219
Generator 497,148 - - 497,148 10 496,715 7,715 (43928) 460,502 36,646
Sign board 149,000 145012 - 204,012 10 141,550 17,817  (9.933) 149,434 144,578
Rupees 2005 10,934,914  2,503132 - 13,438,046 10,166,367 1,046,760 (929,044) 10,284,083 3,153,963
Rupees 2004 11,501,340 104,236 670,662 10,934,914 9,825,729 944,233 603,595 10,166,367 768,547

5.1 Cost and accumulated depreciation as at the end of the year include Rs. 6,403,517/- (2004 6,308,323/-) in respect of fully
depreciated assets ill in use.

. |



Security I nvestment Bank Limited

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Note

6. STOCK EXCHANGE MEMBERSHIP CARD-Intangible
Corporatemembership of Karachi Stock Exchange

7. LONGTERM INVESTMENTS
Pakistan Investment Bonds - Held to Maturity 71

7.1 Pakistan |nvestment Bonds
Cost
Less: Amortization

2005

Rupees

36,000,000

Annual Report 2005

Rupees

36,000,000

376,244,904

376,244,904

380,009,784
3,764,880

376,244,904

Theserepresent investment in 10 and 20 year bondsissued by the Government of Pakistan carrying markup
rates(couponrate) of 9%t0 11% per annum (2004: 9%t0 11%). Their periodtomaturity rangefromsixtoeighteen
and ahalf years. These are held by other financial institutions as security under Repurchase Transactions.

8. DEFERREDTAXASSET

Deferred tax assets arising in respect of
Surplug/(deficit) on revaluation of securities
Accelerated depreciation
Provisionfor gratuity

Deferredtax liabilitiesarising dueto
Deferred cost

9. DEFERREDCOST

Opening balance
Amortized during theyear

- 2,665,227
353,178 821,025
169,687 119758
522,865 3,606,010
(35,422) (41,152)
487,443 3,564,858
778,903 334,430

(269,820) (117,577)
509,083 216853
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10. SHORT TERM FINANCING-secur ed (consider ed good)

Demandfinance 101 174,214,796 234,061,490
Provisionfor non-performingloans 102 (3,580,598) (3,580,598)
170,634,198 230,480,892

101 These are secured by demand promissory notes, hypothecation or charge on assets of customers and
certificatesof deposits. Themark-up ratesrangefrom 7% to 16% per annum (2004: 6% to 16% per annum).

102 Particularsof provision against non-performingloans

Opening balance 3,580,598 3,580,598
(Reversal) or write-off during theyear

3,580,598 3,580,598

11. SHORT TERM PLACEMENTS- consider ed good
With financial institutions - unsecured 11 765,000,000 100,000,000
Under reverse repurchase agreements of government
securities - secured - 100,000,000
Under reverse repurchase agreements of quoted
shares - secured n2 389,645,225 576,105,645

1,154,645,225 776,105,645

111 Theserepresent placementswith Financial Institution on short term basis upto 3 months carrying mark-up
ranging from 10.25%t0 12% (2004: 7.50% and 8.50%b) per annum.

112 Thisrepresentssecured placementsagainst sharescarrying mark-up ranging from 12%to0 18% (2004: 14%to
18%) per annum.

12. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Availablefor Sale

Pakistan Investment Bonds 121 - 372,394,850

Wapda Bonds - 10th issue 121 50,000,000 50,000,000

TermFinance- Certificates 121 91,840,420 94,385,167

Quoted shares 122 139,075,467 39,023,010
280,915,887 555,803,027

Heldfor Trading

Quoted shares 123 8,487,598 -

289,403,485 555,803,027
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121 Securitiesgiven ascollateral under repurchaseagreement.

2005 2004
Particulars of Note Held by Given as Total Held by Given as Total
investments by type SIBL collateral SIBL collateral
-------------------- Rupees---------===------ --mmmmmmmme----RUPEES---- === mm o mmm oo
Pakistan Investment Bonds - - - 53,952,950 318,441,900 372,394,850
Woapda Bonds - 10th issue 12.1.1 50,000,000 - 50,000,000 10,000,000 40,000,000 50,000,000
Term Finance Certificates 12.1.2 91,840,420 — 91,840,420 47,898,667 46,486,500 94,385,167

12.1.1 These include 10,000 certificates of unlisted bonds having face value of Rs. 5,000/- each with income receivable
semi-annually at 8.75% (2004: 7.25%) per annum, having 5 years maturity period.

12.1.2 Particulars of listed Term Finance Certificates (TFC):

2005 2004
No. of Certificates Cost Market value Cost Market value
2005 2004 Issuer of TFC Rupees
2,022 2,022  Shakarganj Sugar Mills Limited 4,041,573 3,839,496 8,083,147 8,286,842
1,588 1,588 Bank Al-Falah Limited 7,930,472 7,970,123 7,933,648 8,638,158
4,534 4,534 Union Bank Limited 22,642,796 22,756,009 22,651,864 24,896,648
7,000 7,000 Pakistan International Airlines 34,123,635 29,687,562 34,998,950 34,998,950
897 897 Pakistan Services Limited 3,841,979 3,841,980 4,483,206 4,483,206
5,000 - TeleCard Limited 24,995,000 23,745,250 - -
- 3,300 Atlas Investment Bank Limited - - 5,495,589 5,862,694
- 4,000 Al-Noor Sugar Mills Limited - - 4,998,000 5,135,945
- 1,000 Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited - - 2,035,500 2,082,724

97,575,455 91,840,420 90,679,904 94,385,167
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Terms of redemption of listed TFCs are as follows:

Particulars Certificates Profit rate Profit payment Redemption Terms
denomination per annum
Shakarganj Sugar Mills Ltd. 5,000 2.00% over SBP discount rate with Semi-annually Four years from
12.25% per annum as floor September 27, 2002

and 15.75% per annum as ceiling

Bank Al-Falah Limited 5,000 1.35% over last auction of five Semi-annually Six years from
years Pakistan Investment Bonds December 19, 2002
yield with 10.00% per annum as
floor and 15% as ceiling

Union Bank Limited 5,000 2.25% over last auction of five Semi-annually Five and half year from
years Pakistan Investment Bonds December 22, 2002
yield with 11.00% per annum
as floor and 15.50% per annum

as ceiling
Pakistan International Airlines 5,000 0.50% over SBP discount rate with Semi-annually Eight years from
8.00% per annum as floor and February 20, 2003

12.50% per annum as ceiling

Pakistan Services Limited 5,000 2.25% over SBP discount rate with Semi-annually Five years from
9.75% per annum as floor and November 12, 2003
13.75% per annum as ceiling

TeleCard Limited 5,000 3.75% over 6 months KIBOR Semi-annually Six years from
May 27, 2005
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12.2 Quoted shares

No. of ordinary shares 2005 2004
certificates/units Cost Market Cost Market
2005 2004 Value Vdue
Rupees
M odar abas/ M utual funds

1,389,697 1,389,697 ABAMCO Composite Fund 13,896,970 13,271,606 13896970 11,812,425
71,764 71,764 ABAMCO Stock Market Fund 1,085,040 1,151,812 1085040 846815

3,000 —  PICICGrowthFund 132,513 148,800 - -
13,046 98437 PakistanPremiumFund 90,189 201,561 850630 1348585
500 500 LongTermVentureModaraba 800 225 800 0
Leasing
40,353 36,685 Saudi Pak Leasing 1,450,590 550,818 1450590 498916

Investment Banks/ Cos./Banks

156,479 66 National Bank of Pakistan 19,558,672 31,209,737 501 5303
41,200 —  Bankof Punjab 3,011,940 4,220,940 - -
13,750 125 BankAlfaahLimited 617,991 1,014,063 - 4819
12,650 —  Faysd BankLimited 524,430 937,365 - -

- 1500 Jahangir Siddiqui & Company Ltd. - - 140850 131,925
- 1437 Banker'sEquity Limited - - 37,500 -
Insurance
- 10504 Adamjeelnsurance Company Ltd. - - 731,100 689,062
Syntheticand Rayon
5,750 10,750 DewanSamanFibreLimited 144,953 92,000 271,000 200488
18,750 18750 Pakistan SyntheticsLimited 688,500 173,438 688500 331,875
Cement
26,541 19541 D.G.KhanCement 1,741,441 2,829,270 1095132 1,069,870
768 56875 Cherat Cement 38,463 67,776 3699656 4,222,969
57,200 36,000 MapleL eaf Cement 1,188,226 1,934,040 1120000 1112400
2,875 375 Lucky Cement 214,117 241,212 13727 15244
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No. of ordinary shares 2005 2004
certificates/units Cosgt Market Cost Market
2005 2004 Value Vdue
Rupess
Fuel and Ener gy
334,829 151,229 OQilandGasDevelopmentCo.Ltd. 35,212,977 39,509,822 4,840,840 11,334,614
15,200 —  PakigtanOilfiddsLimited 4,373,060 6,505,600 - -
75,000 40000 HubPower Company Limited 2,489,106 1,800,000 1,439,750 1,284,000
6,000 —  JapanPower Generation 32,704 40,500 - -
45,000 —  Karachi ElectricSupply Corporation 363,411 346,500 - -
97,000 92000 SuiSouthernGasCompanyLimited 2,971,554 2,594,750 3282446 2382800
3,500 —  Sui NorthernGasPipelinesLimited 226,210 238,000 - -
- 1500 PakistanStateOil Company Ltd. - - 407021 430,125

Automobilesand Transport
5250 5250 DewanFarooqueMotorsLimited 197,000 175,350 197,000 131,775
45,000 80,000 Pakistanlnternational Airlines

Corporation 900,481 553,500 1,967,242 1,096,000
Technology and Communication
330,000 —  Pakistan Telecommunication
Co.Limited 24,725,017 21,582,000 - -
55,000 5000 TRGPakistanLimited 755,171 728,750 83,750 64,250
Fertilizer
40,586 —  Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited 4,070,652 5,560,282 - -
10,000 —  FauljiFetilizerBinQasm 386,539 381,500 - -
Chemical
125,000 —  PakistanPTA 1,532,653 1,006,250 - -

Sugar & Allied Industries
100 100 HamzaSugar 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000

122,629,370 139,075,467 37,313,045 39,023,010

123 Theserepresentssharespurchased and ssmultaneously soldinfuturesmarket with settlement date subsequent
to year end, with aview to generate a spread on the transaction.
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| 2005 | | 2004
Rupees Rupees
13 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS PREPAYMENTS
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Advances
For expenses 522,408 190,253
For office premises 2,500,000 2,100,000
Advance income tax less payments and provision
fortax 30,206,666 34,364,345
33,229,074 36,654,598
Deposits
Security 2,645,288 2,086,789
K SE exposurelimits 6,000,000 -
High Court 131 2,566,112 2566,112
11,211,400 4,652,901
Prepayments 356,310 393241
Other receivables
Income receivable 132 21,523,440 12,682,355
Other receivables 29,000 1,124,079
21,552,440 13806434
66,349,224 55,507,174

131 Thisrepresentstheamount of foreign currency depositsadjusted against financingtoa customer. Thisamount
was subsequently deposited with the High Court in pursuance of aHigh Court order dated January 12,1998
as the subject settlement by the company has been challenged by the customer in the High Court.

132 Incomerecevable

Not due 1321 21,931,634 13,090,549
Provision for doubtful debts (408,194) (408,194
21,523,440 12,682,355

1321 This represents income on financing, placements and government securities not matured/due on
December 31, 2005.
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| 2005 | | 2o
Note Rupees Rupees
14. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

With State Bank of Pakistanin:
Reserve account 141 6,725,000 5,725,000
Current account 3,670,423 3,382,108
10,395,423 9,107,108

With other banksin:

Current accounts 18,817,907 4,860,956
Deposit accounts 230,486,771 51,089,175
249,304,678 55,950,131
Cashinhand 8,851 12,687
259,708,952 65,069,926

141 Thisrepresentsamount deposited with the State Bank of Pakistan asrequired under therelevant provisions
of the State Bank of Pakistan's Prudential Regulations for Non-Banking Financial institutions to meet the
additional liquidity reserveof 1% of certain specifiedliabilities.

142 Rate of return on these deposits accounts range from 3.5% to 11.25% per annum (2004: 3.00% to 3.5% per
annum).

15. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

Number of shares

2005 2004
23,552,000 23552000 Ordinary sharesof Rs. 10/- each fully 235,520,000 235,520,000
paidin cash
13,718,695 13718695  Ordinary sharesof Rs. 10/- eachissued 137,186,950 137,186,950
as fully paid bonus shares
37,270,695 37,270,695 372,706,950 372,706,950

16. STATUTORY RESERVE

Thisreserveiscreated @ 20% of profit for theyear from ordinary acitivitiesafter taxation in compliancewith Rule
No. 2 of part 111 of SECP'sPrudential Regulationsfor NBFCs.
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2005 | 2004
Rupees Rupees
17. SURPLUSON REVALUATION OF INVESTMENTS-Net
Government Securities - (7,614,934)
TermFinanceCertificates (5,735,035) 3,705,264
(5,735,035) (3909,670)
Related defered tax asset / (liability) - 2665,227
(5,735,035) (1,244,443)
Quoted shares 16,446,098 1,709,965
10,711,063 465,522
18. DEFERRED LIABILITY
Gratuity-unfunded 4,001,955 3718775
4,001,955 3718775
19. BORROWINGS
Secured under repurchase agreements against
Government Securities 191 300,000,000 400,000,000
TermFinanceCertificates - 63,742,575
300,000,000 463,742,575
Unsecured from
Financial Institutions 192 865,000,000 175,000,000
Cash Management Accounts 193 87,500,000 87,500,000
952,500,000 262,500,000
1,252,500,000 726,242575

191 Thisrepresentsamount borrowedfromfinancia ingtitutionsat mark-up ratesranging from 8.40%t08.75% per
annum (2004: 3.50%t04.50% per annum) and having maturity period upto 3months. Theseare secured against
Pakistan Investment Bonds sold under repurchase agreements.

s |



Security I nvestment Bank Limited Annual Report 2005

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

192 Thesecarry mark-upranging from9.7%to 10.5% per annum (2004: 5.00%to 6.25% per annum) and having
maturity period of upto 3 months.

193 Thesehavebeen obtai ned from cash management account holdersand carriesmark-up rateof 6.00% per annum
(2004 6.00% per annum).

2005 | | oo
Rupees Rupees
20. SHORT TERM DEPOSITS
Local currency 2.1 464,824,344 447,525,7%

201 Theseinclude depositswith maturity ranging from one month to twelve months. Therate of return on these
depositsrangefrom 5%to 10.1% per annum (2004: 2%t0 10%).

21. ACCRUEDAND OTHERLIABILITIES

Accrued expenses

Return on borrowings - unsecured 10,734,809 2152928
Return on deposits 5,044,126 5,681,620
Profit accrued on special US$ bonds 3,278 3278
Mark-up on Repo against TFCS/PIBs 3,347,000 2562485
Others 732,059 454,767
19,861,272 10,855,078

Otherlighilities
Unclaimeddividend 2,234,585 3541,39%6
Others 252,005 173212
2,486,590 3,714,608
22,347,862 14,569,686

22. CONTINGENCIESAND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

Guarantees issued on behalf of customer 17,100,000 -
Commitments
Future sale contract - Shares 8,628,950 -

. |



Security I nvestment Bank Limited Annual Report 2005

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

2005 ‘ ‘ 2004

Rupees Rupees
23. RETURN ON FINANCING AND PLACEMENTS
Financing
Demandfinance 16,589,627 19,093 422
Placements
Unsecured 8,903,004 3,220,786
Secured against reverse repurchase agreements of:
Government securities 3,339,623 685,627
Quoted shares 70,423,709 31,037,972
99,255,963 54,037,807
24. RETURN ON SECURITIES
Return on Government Securities 33,343,243 44,333,207
Returnon TFCs 15,497,361 16,733,003
48,840,604 61,066,210
Gain/(loss) on sale of government securities 83,260 (3,685,881)
DividendIncome 4,718,635 2,044,186
53,642,499 59,424,515
25. OTHERINCOME
Gain on sale of fixed assets - 182933
Commission 95,403 223522
Miscellaneous 1,490,168 1,228535
1,585,571 1,634,990
26. RETURN ON DEPOSITSAND BORROWINGS
Return on deposits 19,038,010 14,657,024
Return on borrowings 29,604,608 12,793,680
Return on repurchase agreement borrowings (repo) 24,664,038 13,158,509
73,306,656 40,609,213
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| 2005 | | oo
Note Rupees Rupees
27. OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and other benefits 9,756,645 9,596,223
Contribution to provident fund 520,470 546,671
Gratuity scheme expenses 768,000 690,500
Rent, rates and taxes 1,857,908 1,758876
Telephone, telex and fax 780,218 1,006,132
Electricity, water and gas 616,477 661,876
Printing, postage and stationery 481,007 471,262
Insurance 375,424 413659
Feesand membership 671,342 811,357
Brokerageand Commission 3,036,910 3,880,663
Central Depository Company charges 796,020 2,351,134
Auditors remuneration 271 305,850 231,500
Legal and professional fees 535,933 1,164,400
V ehiclerunning and maintenance 760,301 541,553
Repairsand maintenance 472,302 215,003
Advertisement 299,983 365,179
Travelling and conveyance 156,261 154,371
Depreciation (refer noteb) 117,715 94,233
Amortization of deferred cost (refer note 9) 269,820 117577
Bank charges 124,466 113560
Old age benefit 42,750 47250
Books periodicals & newspapers 24,802 37536
Other Expenses 240,854 336,244
23,011,458 26,546,759
27.1 Auditor'sremuneration
Statutory audit fee 181,000 150,000
Half yearly review and other certificates 121,000 60,000
Out of pocket expenses 3,850 21500
305,850 231,500
28. PROVISION FOR TAXATION

Current
for theyear 281 20,794,750 15,248,347

Deferred
- opening balance 899,631 43831
- for the year (487,443) (899,631)
412,188 44,200
21,206,938 15,292,547

s |



Security I nvestment Bank Limited

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Annual Report 2005

| o005 | | 2004

Rupees Rupees
28.1 Relationship between tax expenseand accounting pr ofit

Profit for theyear from ordinary activitiesbeforetaxation 91,844,966 83,322,598
Tax at theapplicablerate of 35%

(December 31, 2004 35%) 32,145,738 29,162,909
Tax effect of expensesthat are not allowablein

determiningtaxableincome (1,667,638) (1,105,845)
Tax effect of dividend incometaxed at alower rate (1,415,590) (613256)
Tax effect of capital gainsexempt fromtax (8,267,760) (12,195/461)
Taxcharge 20,794,750 15,248,347

Theprovisionfor taxation hasbeen computed at therateapplicableto apublic company. I ntheoriginal assessments
madeby the Taxation Officer formerly Deputy Commissioner of IncomeTax (DCIT), theratefor theassessment years
1992-1993, 1995-1996 & 1997-1998 appliedincomputing thetax liability wasthat applicableto abanking company.
However, in the appeal sfiled against the original assessments, thefull bench of ITAT, initsdecision ontheissue
of application of banking company tax rate held that investment banksare not banking companiesand thereforethe
rate of tax applicableto apublic company should be applied. However, the tax authorities hasfiled appeal sbefore
the Honourable High Court regarding determination of status of the investment banks.

Duringtheyear 2004, theCIT (A) set asidetheamendmentsmadeintheassessment ordersi ssued by Taxationofficer
w/'s122 of thelncomeTax Ordinance, 2001, for assessment years1995-96, 1996-97, 1998-99t0 2001-2002. Appedl sare
pending with the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal in respect of the said orders against the issue of alocation of
expenses between exempt income and taxableincome. SIBL isconfident that these matterswould bedecided inits
favour andthepossibility of any liability arisingthereagainstisconsidered remote. Thefiscal year 2005had homajor
chargein thetax statury and the above mentioned appeals are still pending with the authorities.

. EARNINGSPER SHARE-BASIC AND DILUTED

201 Basic
Profit after Tax 71,756,685 68,030,051
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 37,270,695 37,270,695
Earningsper share 1.93 183
202 Diluted

Nofigurefor diluted earningsper sharehasbeen presented as Security I nvestment Bank Limited hasnot i ssued
any instrument which would have an impact on its earnings exercised.

. STAFFSTRENGTH

Number of employees at end of the year 30 0
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[ 2005 | [ oo
Rupees Rupees

3L DEFINEDBENEFIT PLAN
31L1 Generaldescription
The scheme providesfor terminal benefitsfor al permanent employeeswho complete qualifying period of
servicewith Security Investment Bank Limited at varying percentages of last drawn salary. The percentage

depends on the number of serviceyearswith SIBL.

Annual provisionisbased on actuarial valuation, which was carried out as at December 31, 2004 using the
Projected Unit Credit Method.

312 Principal actuarial assumptions
Following principal actuarial assumptionswere used for the valuation.

Estimated rate of increasein salary of the employees 7.40% 7.40%
Discount rate 9.50% 9.50%

313 Reconciliation of provisionfor gratuity scheme

Present value of defined benefit obligation (4,019,955) (3,737,775)
Unrecognizedtransitional liability 18,000 19,000
(4,001,955) (38718775)

314 Gratuity Asst/(Liability)
Provision at beginning of year (3,718,775) (3,376,608)
Expense 3141 (768,000) (690,500)
Benefitspaid 484,820 48333
(4,001,955) (38718775)

314.1 Gratuity schemeexpense
Current service cost 436,000 432,000
Interest Cost 331,000 257,000
Recognition of 1oss 1,000 1500
768,000 690,500

The company amortizes gains and losses over the expected remaining service of current employees.
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32. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTORS

Chief Executive Directors
2005 2004 2005 2004
Rupees

Director'sfee - - 150,000 -
Managerial remuneration 2,520,000 2,480,000 - -
Housing - - - -
Bonus 230,000 230,000 - -
Utilities 240,000 240,000 - -
Other benefits 100,000 87,120 - -
Reimbursable expenses 234339 111,170 - -
3,324,339 3,148,290 150,000 —

Number of persons 1 1 6 —

The company providesfree use of company maintained carsto its Chief Executive and other Senior Executives.

3B. MATURITIESOF ASSETSAND LIABILITIES

2005
DESCRIPTION Upto Over three Overone  Overfive
Total three months months year to years
to one year five years
Rupees

Assets
Tangible fixed assets 3153963 - - - 3153963
Membership card 36,000,000 - - - 36,000,000
Longterminvestment 376,244,904 - - - 376,244,904
Deferred tax asset 487,443 - - - -
Deferred cost 509,083 - - 509,083 -
Shorttermfinancing 170,634,198 136,066,498 34,567,700 - -
Shortterm placements 1,154,645,225 - - - -
Short terminvestments 289,403 485 147,563,065 3,839,49%6 84,607,764 53,432,812
Advances and other receivables 66,349,224 3,022,408 33,120,150 30,206,666 -
Cash and bank balances 259,708,952 259,708,952 - - -

2,357,136,477 546,360,923 71527346 115323513  468831,679
Liabilities
Deferredliabilities 4,001,955 - - - 4,001,955
Borrowings 1,252,500,000 | |1,150,000,000 102,500,000 - -
Short term deposits 464,824,344 495,224,725 69,659,224 - -
Accrued expenses and other
ligbilities 22,347,862 — 22,347,862 — —

1743674161  1,645224,725 194,507,086 - 4,001,955
Net assets 613,462,316
Represented by:
Share capital and reserves 602,751,253
Surplus on revaluation of
investments - net 10,711,063

613,462,316
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DESCRIPTION

Assets

Tangible fixed assets
Membership card

Deferred tax asset

Deferred cost
Shorttermfinancing

Shortterm placements

Short terminvestments
Advances and other receivables
Cash and bank balances

Liabilities
Deferredliabilities
Borrowings

Short term deposits

Accrued expanses and other
ligbilities

Net assets

Represented by:

Share capital and reserves
Surplus on revaluation of
investments - net

2004
Upto Over three Over one Over five
Total three months months year to years
to one year five years
Rupees
768,547 - - - 768547
36,000,000 - - - 36,000,000
3,564,858 - - 3,564,858 -
216,853 - - 216,853 -
230,480,892 230,480,892 - - -
776,105,645 776,105,645 — — -
555,803,027 41,105,734 10,999,130 96,304,363 || 407,393,800
55,507,174 55,507,174 - - -
65,069,926 65,069,926 — — -
1723516922  1,168,269,371 10999130 100086074 444,162,347
3718775 - - - 3718775
726,242,575 588,742,575 137,500,000 - -
447,525,796 362,857,018 84,668,778 - -
14,569,686 14,569,686 — — —
1,192,056,832 966,169,279 222,168,778 - 3,718,775
531,460,090
530,994,568
465522
531,460,090
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34. CREDIT RISK AND CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Creditrisk istherisk that one party to afinancial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other
party toincur afinancial loss. The company attemptsto control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures, limiting
transactions with specific counter-parties, and continually assessing the credit worthiness of counter-parties.

Concentrationsof credit risk ariseswhenanumber of counter-partiesareengagedinsimilar businessactivities, or have
similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligationsto be similarly affected by
changesin economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of
acompany's performance to devel opments affecting a particular industry.

The company follows two sets of guidelines. Firstly, it hasits own operating policies duly approved by the Board
of Directors. Secondly, it adheresto the regulationsissued by the SECP. The operating policies define the extent of
fund and non-fund based exposures with reference to a particular sector or group.

The company seeksto manageits credit risk exposure through diversification of lending activitiesto avoid undue
concentration of riskswithindividualsor groupsof customersin specificlocationsor business. It al so obtainssecurity
when appropriate. Detailsof finance portfolioisgiven below:

2005 2004

FINANCE Rupees % Rupees %
Sugar 25,000,000 1435 25,000,000 1068
Textilespinning 6,400,000 367 6,400,000 273
Cables and electric goods 129,666,498 7443 175,366,498 7492
Individuals 3,148298 181 3,148298 135
Others 10,000,000 5.74 24,146,694 1032

174,214,796 100 234,061,490 100
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35.

INTEREST RATE RISK

Interest raterisk and sensitivity of company'sfinancial liabilitiesand financial assetsasat December 31, 2005 can

be evaluated from thefollowing:

Description

ASSETS

Tangible fixed assets

Membership card - Intangible
Investments in government securities
Deferred tax asset

Deferred cost

Short term financing

Short term placements

Investment in Wapda Bonds
Investments in TFCs-quoted
Investments in shares - quoted
Advances, deposits and other receivable
Prepayments

Income tax recoverable

Income receivable

Cash & bank balances

Total
SHARECAPITAL ANDRESERVES
Surplus on revaluation of investments-net

LIABILITIES

Deposits

Deferred ligbilities

Borrowings

Profit accrued on deposits & borrowings
Accrued and other ligbilities

Total
Total interest rate sensitivity gap
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap

Exposed to Interest Rate /Yield Risk

Total More than Not Exposed
Within one oneyear &  Above five to Interest
year upto five years Rate/Yield

years Risk

Rupees

3,153,963 - - - 3,153,963
36,000,000 - - - 36,000,000
376,244,904 - - 376,244,904 -
487,443 - - - 487,443
509,083 - - - 509,083

170,634,198 170,634,198 - - -

1,154,645,225 1,154,645,225 - - -

50,000,000 - 50,000,000 - -

91,840,420 3,839,496 34,568,112 53,432,812 -
147,563,065 - - - 147,563,065
14,262,808 - - - 14,262,808
356,310 - - - 356,310
30,206,666 - - - 30,206,666
21,523,440 - - - 21,523,440
259,708,952 249,304,678 - - 10,404,274
2,357,136,477 1,578,423597 84,568,112 429,677,716 264,467,052
602,751,253 - - - 602,751,253
10,711,063 - - - 10,711,063

464,824,344 464,824,344 - - -
4,001,955 - - - 4,001,955

1,252,500,000 1,252,500,000 - - -
19,857,994 - - - 19,857,994
2,489,868 - - - 2,489,868
2,357,136,477 1,717,324,344 - - 639,812,133
(138,900,747) 84,568,112 429,677,716 (375,345,081)

(138,900,747) (54,332,635) 375,345,081 -
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Interest raterisk and sensitivity of company'sfinancial liabilitiesandfinancial assetsasat December 31, 2004
can be evaluated from thefollowing:

Exposed to Interest Rate /Yield Risk

Description Total More than Not Exposed
Within one oneyear &  Above five to Interest
year upto five years Rate/Yield
years Risk
Rupees
ASSETS
Tangible fixed assets 768,547 - - - 768,547
Membership card 36,000,000 - - - 36,000,000
Deferred tax asset 3,564,858 - - - 3,564,858
Deferred costs 216,853 - - - 216,853
Short term financing 230,480,892 230,480,892 - - -
Short term placements 776,105,645 776,105,645 - - -
Investments in government securities 372,394,850 - - 372,394,850 -
Investment in Wapda Bonds 50,000,000 50,000,000 - - -
Investments in TFCs - quoted 94,385,167 13,081,854 46,304,363 34,998,950 -
Investments in shares - quoted 39,023,010 - - - 39,023,010
Advances, deposits and other receivable 8,067,233 - - - 8,067,233
Prepayments 393,241 - - - 393,241
Income tax recoverable 34,364,315 - - - 34,364,315
Income receivable 12,682,385 - - - 12,682,385
Cash & bank balances 65,069,926 51,089,175 - - 13,980,751
Total 1,723,516,922 1,120,757,566 46,304,363 407,393,800 149,061,193
SHARECAPITAL ANDRESERVES 530,994,568 - - - 530,994,568
Surplus on revaluation of
investments - net 465,522 - - - 465,522
LIABILITIES
Deposits 447,525,796 447,525,796 - - -
Deferred liabilities 3,718,775 - - - 3,718,775
Borrowings 726,242,575 726,242,575 - - -
Profit accrued on deposits & borrowings 10,851,800 - - - 10,851,800
Accrued and other liabilities 3,717,886 - - - 3,717,886
Total 1,723,516,922 1,173,768,371 - - 549,748,551
Total interest rate sensitivity gap (53,010,805) 46,304,363 407,393,800 (400,687,358)
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap (53,010,805)  (6,706,442) 400,687,358 -
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3. FAIRVALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair valueisanamount for which an asset could be exchanged, or aliability settled, between knowledgeablewilling
partiesinan arm'slength transaction. Consequently, differencesmay arise between the carrying valuesand thefair
value estimates.

Underlying thedefinition of fair val ueisthe presumption that the company isagoing concernwithout any intention
or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake atransaction on adverse terms.

2005 2004
FINANCIAL ASSETS Book value Fair value Book value Fairvalue
Rupees
Financing 170,634,198 170,634,198 230,480,392 230,480,392
Placements 1154645225 1,154,645,225 776,105,645 776,105,645
Short terminvestments 289,403,485 289,403,485 555,803,027 555,803,027
Advances and other receivables 36,142,558 36,142,558 21,142,829 21,142,829
Cash and bank balances 259,708,952 259,708,952 65,069,926 65,069,926

1910534418 1910534418 1648602319 1,648,602,319

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Deferredliabilities 4,001,955 4,001,955 3718775 3718775
Borrowings 1,252500,000 1,252,500,000 726,242 575 726,242 575
Short term deposits 464,824,344 464,824,344 447,525,79% 447,525,79%
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 22,347,862 22,347,862 14,569,686 14,569,686

1743674161 1743674161 1192056832 1,192,056,832

Asat December 31, 2005, thefair valueof all financial instrumentsisbased on the valuation methodol ogy outlined
below:

d Financesand certificateof deposits
For all finances and deposits, the fair values have been taken at book values as these are not considered
materially different based onthecurrent market ratesof return and repricing profilesof similar advancesand
deposits.

b) Invetments
Thefair value of quoted investmentsis based on quoted market prices or average of quotations received
frombrokers. Unquotedinvestmentsarestated at cost which approximatestotheir fair valueintheabsence
of anactivemarket.
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¢) Other financial instruments
Thefair valuesof al other financial instrumentsareconsidered approximatetotheir book valuesasthey are
shortterminnature.

37. CASH MANAGEMENT SCHEME

The company has an amount of Rs. 87.5 million (2004: Rs. 87.5 million) asat December 31, 2005, under its Cash
Management Scheme, offered to its customers. These funds are invested in various alternatives depending on
customer's authority and without any liability on the part of the company.

| 2005 | | 2004
Rupees Rupees
38. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Financing

- Associated undertakings 94,195,857 94,195,857

- Others 45,470,641 91,170,641
Return on

- Associated undertakings 1,945,815 7133527

- Others 979,227 6,300,525
Deposits 114,713,922 156,040,004
Return on deposits 3,879,360 5313972

Transactionswith associated undertakings/ rel ated partiesi.e. sharehol ders, directorsandtheir related concernsare
accounted for in accordance with comparable uncontrolled price method and arein the normal course of business
at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with market rates.

39. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
Thesefinancial statementswere authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on March 28, 2006.

40. FGURES

- have been re-arranged for purposes of comparison wherever necessary.
- have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

MUHAMMAD SALEEM RATHOD KHURSHEEDK.MARKER
Chief Executive Charman
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2005

Number of Shareholding Total number of Percentage
Shareholders From To shares held %
698 1 100 33,342 0.09
723 101 500 185,450 050
608 501 1,000 503,390 135
320 1,001 5,000 731,871 1.96
61 5,001 10,000 434,298 117
18 10,001 15,000 233,481 0.63
14 15,001 20,000 226,339 0.61
2 20,001 25,000 48,109 013
3 25,001 30,000 81,958 022
8 35,001 40,000 186,917 050
3 40,001 45,000 127,350 034
1 45,001 50,000 49,693 013
2 50,001 55,000 110,000 030
1 55,001 60,000 59,674 0.16
1 70,001 75,000 70,833 0.19
1 75,001 80,000 76,000 020
1 85,001 90,000 88,903 0.24
1 100,001 105,000 100,275 0.27
1 120,001 125,000 122,992 033
1 135,001 140,000 135,403 0.36
1 245,001 250,000 249,276 0.67
1 250,001 255,000 254,152 0.68
1 255,001 260,000 774,356 2.08
1 270,001 275,000 272,075 0.73
1 315,001 320,000 317,042 0.85
1 665,001 670,000 665,103 178
1 785,001 790,000 789,783 212
2 805,001 810,000 1,615,062 433
1 850,001 855,000 854,045 229
1 1,320,001 1,325,000 1,322,500 355
2 1,610,001 1,615,000 3,226,900 8.66
1 1,165,001 1,620,000 1,617,741 434
1 1,735,001 1,740,000 1,738,803 4.67
1 1,930,001 1,935,000 1,931,233 518
1 2,025,001 2,030,000 2,026,170 5.44
1 2,640,001 2,645,000 2,645,000 7.10
1 3,350,001 3,355,000 3,350,666 8.99
1 4,720,001 4,725,000 4,724,010 12.67
1 5,285,001 5,290,000 5,290,000 14.19
2,489 37,270,695 100.00
Categoriesof Shares
Shareholders Number Hed Per centage
COOPERATIVE SOCIETIES 1 11,000 0.03%
INDIVIDUALS 2,435 31,316,330 84.02%
INVESTMENT COMPANIES 4 2,388 0.01%
INSURANCE COMPANIES 5 301,516 0.81%
JOINT STOCK COMPANIES A 2,239,637 6.01%
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 7 3,369,542 9.04%
MODARABA COMPANIES 3 30,282 0.08%
2,489 37,270,695 100%
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DETAILS OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER
REQUIREMENTS OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Categories of Shareholders SharesHeld
Individuals 22,788,369
I nvestment Companiesexcept | CP 958

Public/Private Sector Companiesand Cor porations -

Directors, Chief Executive Officer and
their spouseand minor children

1) Khursheed K. Marker 1,693
2) Haji Jan Muhammad 886
3 Haji Abdul Rauf 2,000
4) Muhammad Younus Abdul Aziz Tabba 807,531
5 Muhammad Igbal Kasbati 1,000
6) Mr. Magbool H. Rahimtoola (NIT) 1,000

National Bank of Pakistan, Trustee Department 3,350,666
7) Mr. Muhammad Saleem Rathod 1,693
I nvestment Cor por ation of Pakistan 1,236

Associated Companies, Undertakingsand -
Related Parties

Banks, DFIs, NBFCs, | nsurance Companies, M odarabasand
Mutual Fundsexcept National Bank of Pakistan, Trustee Deptt. 301,539

Shar eholdersholding ten percent or
mor evoting inter est

HA.R 4,723,817
AminaBano 5,290,000
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FORM OF PROXY

FIFTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

amember / membersof SECURITY INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED andholding ..........cocovvierienieninne
ordinary shares, asper REGISIEr FOIIO .......oiiiiiiiiiieee e

o [ol 0lc (= o VA= o] o o] o | PRSP

to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be

held on and at any adjournment thereof.
AsWitnessmy/our hand this............cccocevvrrninenes (0= Vo 2006
. REVENUE
FolioNo. STAMP
RS.5/-
SIGNATURE OFMEMBER(S)
IMPORTANT:
1 Signature of Member(s) should agree with specimen registered with the Company.
2 A member entitled to attend Fifteenth Annual General Meeting isentitled to appoint aproxy
to attend and vote instead of him.
3 Theinstrument appointing a proxy should be signed by the member or by hisattorney duly

authorized in writing. 1f the member is a corporation its common seal (if any) should be
affixed ontheinstrument.

4, Theproxiesshall be deposited at the Share registrar's office of the Company not lessthan 48
hours before the time of the meeting.



